
CITY OF FIFTY LAKES 
PLANNING COMMISSION/BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 

AGENDA 
October 24, 2023 6:00 pm 

The meeting is being recorded and audio will be posted on the city website.  Anyone wishing to 
speak please raise your hand until recognized by the chairperson then state your name and 
residence.  

1. Call to Order

2. Roll Call

3. Additions or Deletions to Agenda

4. Public Hearings
a. None

5. Open Forum

6. Approval of Minutes
a. August 22, 2023

7. New Business
a. DRAFT Recreational Vehicle Ordinance Review
b. DRAFT Food Truck Ordinance Review
c. DRAFT Park Dedication Fee Ordinance Review
d. DRAFT Right to Inspection Ordinance Review

8. Old Business

9. Council Liaison Report: Gary Staples

10. P&Z Administrator’s Report

11. Adjourn

1



 
CITY OF FIFTY LAKES 1 

MINUTES OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION  2 
August 22, 2023 3 

6:00 PM 4 
 5 

1. Call to order: 6:00 pm 6 
 7 

2. Roll Call:   8 
Planning Commission:  Bob Stancer, Don Reierson, Fred Strohmeier, Bruce Bissonnette, Mike Milbrath 9 
Staff: Justin Burslie, Planning and Zoning Administrator; Jessica Istvanovich, Deputy Clerk 10 
City Council: Gary Staples 11 
 12 

3.   Additions or Deletions to Agenda: 13 
  The commission added a review of the bond amount for Horvath tower under “New Business”.  14 

 15 
MOTION MADE BY MR. STROHMEIER AND SECONDED BY MR. MILBRATH TO APPROVE 16 
THE July 25TH, 2023 MEETING MINUTES AS PRESENTED.  17 
When polled: All members voted aye.  Motion carried. 18 
 19 

      4.  New Business:  20 
a) The commission welcomed Tom Langer, a Regulatory and Lakeshore Specialist, to have a discussion on 21 
shoreline management and ordinance review.  The commission discussed the ecological and biological health 22 
of the city’s lakes and how further educating shoreline landowners with information on shoreline regulations 23 
regarding setbacks, construction, native plants and maintenance can benefit the quality of the lakes as a whole.  24 
 25 
b) Metes and Bonds Subdivision Application MB-02-23. Property Owner/Applicant: Travis Kent. The 26 
applicant is requesting to subdivide a 39.6-acre parcel into two tracts. The subject property is located at 39796 27 
Majestic Road and is zoned “Shoreland Residential” (Meyer Lake – Natural Environment.)  28 
 29 
MOTION MADE BY MR. REIERSON AND SECONDED BY MR. STROHMEIER TO APPROVE 30 
METES AND BOUND SUBDIVISION MB-02-23 WITH THE 3 STAFF FINDINGS.  31 
 32 
Staff Findings:  33 

1. The request is to subdivide a 39.6-acre parcel (22320528) into two tracts. 34 
2. The subject property is located at 39796 Majestic Road and is zoned “Shoreland Residential” (Meyer 35 

Lake- Natural Environment.) 36 
3. All of the proposed tracts meet the minimum lot size and dimensional requirements of the “Shoreland 37 

Residential” Zone.  38 
a. Tract A: the proposed vacant parcel is 6.03 acres and has 66ft of frontage along Majestic Road 39 

which is a public road. The proposed parcel is 200 ft wide and contains 1.48 acres (64,469 sf) 40 
of buildable area. It is adequately sized for a subsurface sewage treatment system and well. 41 
The proposed parcel contains a steep slope located east of the building site and a luff area 42 
located along the north property line between the building site and shoreline. 43 

b. Tract B: The proposed parcel is 33.57 acres and is vacant. The parcel has adequate buildable 44 
area and shoreline along Meyer Lake and Four Acre Lake. It will be accessed via a 66’ wide 45 
easement across proposed Tract A. 46 

When polled: All members voted aye. Motion carried.  47 
 48 
c) The Commission discussed the request from Horvath to reduce the bond amount for the tower. The current 49 
bond requirement: $69,000.00 x 150% = $103,500.00. Mr. Burslie spoke with the city engineer who is open to 50 
lowering the bond amount with consideration that costs with likely increase due to inflation over the next 51 
couple of decades.  52 
MOTION MADE BY MR. REIERSON AND SECONDED BY MR. STROHMEIER TO REDUCE 53 
THE HORVATH TOWER BOND AMOUNT TO $75,000.00 ($50,000.00 X 125% = $75,000.00).  54 
When polled: All members voted aye. Motion carried.    55 

2



56 
5. Old Business:57 

Mr. Burslie presented the commission with a draft of the Recreational vehicle Ordinance. The commission58 
discussed “General Use”, “Temporary Placement for Use”, and “Long-term Placement for Use”. Mr. Burslie59 
to adjust the draft and present to the commission at a future meeting.60 

61 
6. P&Z Administrator’s Report:62 

Mr. Burslie updated the commission on the current permit statuses in the city, an upcoming cannabis ordinance63 
through the city council and future discussions on creating an ordinance for food trucks.64 

65 
MOTION MADE BY MR. STROHMEIER AND SECONDED BY MR. STANCER TO ADJOURN.66 
Meeting adjourned at 7:56 P.M.67 

68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 
76 
77 

_________________________ 78 
Jessica Istvanovich, Deputy Clerk 79 

80 

3



City of Fifty Lakes Recreational Vehicle Ordinance 
Draft Modifications – 10/24/23

9.06 Parking, Storage and Usage of Recreational Vehicles 

9.06.01 General. 
a) Recreational vehicles (RV) shall be stored inside or shall be

located to reduce visibility (through use of topography and
vegetation) as viewed from public water and adjacent property.

b) RV’s must meet dwelling setback requirements for the zone they
are located in.

c) There shall be a maximum of  four units allowed on a property at
any one time.

d) One RV may be considered a “guest cottage” on a conforming lot
if no other guest quarters or guest cottages are located on the
property.

9.06.02 Temporary Placement for Use. 
a) Temporary placement for use of recreational vehicles other than in

a campground shall be allowed with a land use permit for one (1)
calendar year (June through May).  The land use permit may be
renewed for three (3) consecutive years.  Any use of a recreational
vehicle greater than three (3) years will require an interim use
permit.

b) a)  Any owner or tenant on a lot may use a recreational vehicle for
guests for a period of up to twenty-one (21) days in any six month
period without a permit.

c) Temporary recreational vehicle placement for use shall be allowed
only on lots having conforming water supply and subsurface
sewage treatment systems.

9.06.03 Long-term Placement for Use 

a) A one-time permit for long-term placement for use of recreational
vehicles other than in a campground shall be allowed with a land
use permit for up to three (3) years.

b) Long-term placement for more than three (3) years shall require an
interim use permit and installation of a conforming water supply
and subsurface sewage treatment system.

7a.

4



City of Fifty Lakes Food Truck Ordinance 
Draft – 10/24/23

Transient Food Unit 

Established Boundaries and Permitted Hours of Operation. Transient Food Units are 
permitted to operate in the Commercial and Commercial Mixed Use Zones.  

Permitted Uses. Transient food units including trucks, trailers, wagons, carts, seasonal temporary 
food stands, etc. are allowed on public and private property subject to the following: 

1. Transient food unit hours of operation shall be limited to 7:00 am to 11:00 pm.
2. Only food and non-alcoholic beverages can be sold.
3. At least one (1) trash receptacle with a tight-fitting lid shall be provided.
4. Operators must clean around their unit at the end of each day.
5. Operator cannot call attention to themselves by crying out, blowing a horn, ringing a bell,

and playing music or other noise discernable beyond the unit.
6. Units must be kept in good repair and order and have a neat appearance.
7. Electrical cords and hookups to public utilities are not permitted.
8. Liquids from a food unit cannot be drained onto public property.
9. Generators must be self-contained and fully screened from view and not exceed 70 dbs.
10. Exterior lighting that will call attention to the setup is not permitted.
11. Follow applicable Department of Health regulations.
12. Copies of all required state licenses and insurance coverage.
13. One “A” frame sign not exceeding 12 square feet per side is permitted during operation.
14. Property owner written approval is required.
15. Units cannot be left unattended nor remain at an authorized operating location outside

allowed hours of operation.
16. Proof of liability insurance is provided in accordance with City of Fifty Lakes requirements.
17. Transient food units are permitted to operate during festivals and community events

provided it is approved by City of Fifty Lakes as part of a festival and community events
permit.

18. Sales are permitted in a City park when approved by City of Fifty Lakes.
19. Maximum number of units per property:

a. Four (4) food trucks on lots less than 1 acre.
b. Five (6) food trucks on lots greater than 1 acre.

7b.

5



              Food Truck/ Trailer License Application 
  City of Brainerd 

 501 Laurel Street  Brainerd, MN  56401  218.828.2307  218.828.2316 (fax) 
 www.ci.brainerd.mn.us 

Transient food units including trucks, trailers, wagons, carts, seasonal temporary food stands, etc. 

Annual City of Brainerd License Fee: $300.00 

Annual City of Brainerd & Brainerd Parks License Fee: $350.00 

Park Vendor Fee per day: $50.00 

 

Business Information 
 

 

Proposed Operating Location & Times (City License) 
 

Park Event Information 

+ 

 
 
 

Event Date(s) ________________________  Event Name(s) __________________________________________

Event Location(s) ________________________________________  Hours of Operation ___________________ 

Is access to electrical power needed? Yes  No             If YES, vendor must provide power cords. 

Issuance of permits will be at the discretion of the Parks Department. Placement of mobile food units will be 
coordinated with the Parks Department. Applications should be submitted at least one week prior to the event 
date.   

Name of Truck/ Trailer ________________________________________   Truck/ Trailer Size _______________ 

DBA Name (if different) _______________________________________________________________________ 

Owner’s Name __________________________  Federal ID # ________________  License Plate #___________ 

Address/ City/ State/ ZIP ______________________________________________________________________ 

Phone: __________________________________   Cell Phone: _______________________________________ 

Email: _____________________________________________________________________________________ 

         Location / Area                Days                   Hours of Operaton 

_______________________________   ________________________    _______________________ 

_______________________________  ________________________    _______________________ 

_______________________________  ________________________    _______________________ 

_______________________________  ________________________    _______________________ 

6

http://www.ci.brainerd.mn.us/


I hereby agree, if granted this license, to comply with the Brainerd City requirements pertaining 
to food trucks/trailers: 

Owner’s Signature:  ____________________________________         Date: ________________________ 

Print Name: _____________________________________________________ 

See attached list of requirements and information related to food truck/trailer operation in the 
City of Brainerd. 

Other Required Application Submittals 

Please submit the following with the completed application to:  
Brainerd Community Development Department, 501 Laurel Street, Brainerd MN 56401 

• Copy of Minnesota Department of Health Permit
• Certificate of Liability Insurance
• Certificate of Minnesota Worker’s Compensation
• Submittal of City of Brainerd Authorization & Release Form
• Written approval from property owner/ approval from parks department.
• Site plan with location of proposed food truck

Park Disclaimer Information

Please pick up all trash and dispose of it properly. No glass containers are allowed in the parks. The sale and/or 
consumption of liquor/strong beer is prohibited. Amplified entertainment equipment is prohibited. Small canopies 
up to 12’ X 12’ are allowed; large tent canopies are NOT. 

In consideration of my application for facility use, I hereby for myself or any representatives of my organization 
or family waive and release any and all rights and claims for damages I or representatives of my organization or 
family have against the Brainerd Parks and Recreation Department and its representatives for any and all injuries 
suffered at any activity held at or sponsored by a Brainerd Parks and Recreation facility.  I also assume full 
responsibility for any damages to equipment or to the facility during our use. For after-hours emergency 
maintenance issues call 218-851-8455 or 218-513-0172. 
 

7



MN LIC 04 (11/08)

Certificate of Compliance 
Minnesota Workers’ Compensation Law

PRINT IN INK or TYPE.

Minnesota Statutes, Section 176.182 requires every state and local licensing agency to withhold the issuance or 
renewal of a license or permit to operate a business or engage in any activity in Minnesota until the applicant 
presents acceptable evidence of compliance with the workers' compensation insurance coverage requirement of 
Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 176. The required workers’ compensation insurance information is the name of the 
insurance company, the policy number, and the dates of coverage, or the permit to self-insure. If the required 
information is not provided or is falsely stated, it shall result in a $2,000 penalty assessed against the applicant by 
the commissioner of the Department of Labor and Industry. 

A valid workers’ compensation policy must be kept in effect at all times by employers as required by law. 

BUSINESS NAME (Individual name only if no company name used) LICENSE OR PERMIT NO (if applicable) 

DBA (doing business as name) (if applicable) 

BUSINESS ADDRESS (PO Box must include street address) CITY STATE  ZIP CODE 

YOUR LICENSE OR CERTIFICATE WILL NOT BE ISSUED WITHOUT THE 
FOLLOWING INFORMATION.  You must complete number 1, 2 or 3 below. 
NUMBER 1  COMPLETE THIS PORTION IF YOU ARE INSURED: 
INSURANCE COMPANY NAME (not the insurance agent) 

WORKERS’ COMPENSATION INSURANCE POLICY NO. EFFECTIVE DATE EXPIRATION DATE

NUMBER 2  COMPLETE THIS PORTION IF SELF-INSURED: 
 I have attached a copy of the permit to self-insure.

NUMBER 3  COMPLETE THIS PORTION IF EXEMPT: 
I am not required to have workers’ compensation insurance coverage because: 

 I have no employees. 

 I have employees but they are not covered by the workers’ compensation law. (See Minn. Stat. § 176.041 for a list of 
excluded employees.) Explain why your employees are not covered: _______________________________________ 

 ______________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 Other: _____________________________________________. 

ALL APPLICANTS COMPLETE THIS PORTION: 
I certify that the information provided on this form is accurate and complete. If I am signing on behalf of a business, I 
certify that I am authorized to sign on behalf of the business. 
APPLICANT SIGNATURE (mandatory) TITLE DATE 

NOTE:  If your Workers’ Compensation policy is cancelled within the license or permit period, you must notify the 
agency who issued the license or permit by resubmitting this form. 
This material can be made available in different forms, such as large print, Braille or on a tape. To request, call 1-800-342-5354 (DIAL-DLI) Voice or 
TDD (651) 297-4198. 8



CITY OF BRAINERD 

FORM SP:C1 ‐ TAX CLEARANCE INFORMATION 

Pursuant  to Minnesota Statute 270.72 Tax Clearance:  Issuance of  Licenses.   The  licensing authority  is 
require  to  provide  to  the  Minnesota  Commissioner  of  Revenue  your  Minnesota  business  tax 
identification number and the social security number of each license applicant. 

Under  the Minnesota  Government  Data  Practices  Act  and  the  Federal  Privacy  Act  of  1974, we  are 
required to advise you of the following regarding the use of this information: 

1. This  information may be used to deny the issuance, renewal or transfer of your license
in  the  event  you  owe  the  Minnesota  Department  of  Revenue  delinquent  taxes,
penalties, or interest:

2. Upon  receiving  this  information,  the  licensing  authority  will  supply  it  only  to  the
Minnesota  Department  of  Revenue.    However,  under  the  Federal  Exchange  of
Information Agreement the Department of Revenue may supply this information to the
Internal Revenue Services :

3. Failure  to  supply  this  information  may  jeopardize  or  delay  the  processing  of  your
licensing insurance or renewal application.

Please supply the following information and return along with your application to the agency issuing this 
license.  Do not return to the Department of Revenue. 

LICENSE BEING APPLIED FOR OR RENEWED:   
LICENSING AUTHORITY:   City of Brainerd 
LICENSE RENEWAL DATE:  
PERSONAL INFORMATION (if applicable): 
Applicant’s Name ______________________________________________________________________ 
Applicant’s Address ____________________________________________________________________
____________________________________________________________________________________
City              State        Zip Code 

Social Security Number _________________________________________________________________

BUSINESS INFORMATION (If applicable): 
Business Name ________________________________________________________________________ 
Business Address ______________________________________________________________________ 
____________________________________________________________________________________
City               State        Zip Code 
Minnesota Tax Identification Number _____________________________________________________ 
Federal Tax Identification Number ________________________________________________________ 
If Minnesota Tax Identification number is not required, please explain on the reverse side. 

____________________________________________________________________________________
Signature            Position(Officer, Partner, Individual, Etc.) 

9



BRAINERD, MN 
Chapter 515 ZONING 

SECTION 515 ZONING 
Adopted 07.05.2022 82 

515-3-39 Transient Food Unit

Established Boundaries and Permitted Hours of Operation. Transient Food Units are permitted to
operate on any Non-Residential Zoning District as identified on Appendix A Table of Uses. Transient Food
units are also permitted to operate on property owned by Central Lakes College, the Franklin Arts Center, and
Independent School District 181 regardless of Base Zoning District.

1. Transient food unit hours of operation shall be limited to 7:00 am to 11:00 pm.

 Relationship to other Applicable Regulations. Property located within a PUD Overlay District shall be 
subject to the provisions of the Base Zoning District. 

 Permitted Uses. Transient food units including trucks, trailers, wagons, carts, seasonal temporary food stands, 
etc. are allowed on public and private property subject to the following: 

1. Only food and non-alcoholic beverages can be sold.

2. At least one (1) trash receptacle with a tight-fitting lid shall be provided.

3. Operators must clean around their unit at the end of each day.

4. Operator cannot call attention to themselves by crying out, blowing a horn, ringing a bell, and playing
music or other noise discernable beyond the unit.

5. Units must be kept in good repair and order and have a neat appearance.

6. Electrical cords and hookups to public utilities are not permitted.

7. Liquids from a food unit cannot be drained onto public property.

8. Generators must be self-contained and fully screened from view and not exceed 70 dbs.

9. Exterior lighting that will call attention to the setup is not permitted.

10. Follow applicable Department of Health regulations.

11. Copies of all required state licenses and insurance coverage.

12. One “A” frame sign not exceeding 12 square feet per side is permitted during operation.

13. Property owner written approval is required.

14. Units cannot be left unattended nor remain at an authorized operating location outside allowed hours of
operation.

15. Sales cannot be made to individuals parked or stopped in a public street or alley.  Sales to customers on a
sidewalk are not allowed.

16. Units cannot locate within 300 feet from the property perimeter of any festival (including the Crow Wing
County Fairgrounds), sporting event and civic event unless a license is issued to be a part of the festival or
event.

17. Proof of liability insurance is provided in accordance with City of Brainerd requirements.

18. Transient food units are permitted to operate during festivals and community events provided it is
approved by City of Brainerd as part of a festival and community events permit.

19. Sales are permitted in a City park when approved by City of Brainerd Parks and Recreation Board.

20. Maximum number of units per property:

a. Two (2) food trucks on lots of one-half acre or less.
b. Three (3) food trucks on lots between one-half acre and 1 acre.
c. Four (4) food trucks on lots greater than 1 acre.

21. A primary use must be operating on the property in order for food unit operations to be allowed.

10



Fifty 
Lakes Nisswa Crosslake Emily

Pequot 
Lakes

Plats only. 1% 
of the “fair 
market land 
value” of the 
land within 
such
plat or 
subdivision

Subdivisions creating three or 
more lots.(1) 0.016 acres per 
resident expected in the proposed 
developmen(2)A payment of up to 
$416.00 per expected resident in 
the proposed subdivision 3)A 
combination of land dedication 
and cash payment to the city

All subdivisions. (a) 
$1,500.00 per lot for a 
commercial- or industrial-
zoned subdivision and 
$1,500.00 per residential 
unit created in a 
residentially zoned 
subdivision, or a 
combination of land 
dedication and payment of 
cash in lieu of land according 
to the formula set forth in 
this Code

Subdivisions 
creating three 
or more lots. 
10%, of the fair 
market value 
of the land to 
be subdivided

Plats only. A) 
0.016 acres per 
resident 
expected in the 
proposed
development, B) 
A payment of up 
to $416 per 
expected 
resident C) 
Combination

7c. Park Dedication Fee Comparison

11



City of Fifty Lakes Right of Inspections Ord. 
Draft – 10/24/23

City of FiŌy Lakes 

2.06 Right of InspecƟon 

An applicant for any permit, subdivision and/or variance request under this ordinance gives the City staff, 
zoning administrator, city council members and planning commission members the right of access to the 
premises concerned for inspecƟon, and enforcement of this ordinance. AddiƟonally, the Zoning 
Administrator is authorized to enter upon lands within the incorporated area of the City for the purpose 
of carrying out the duƟes and funcƟons imposed under this ordinance, and/or make invesƟgaƟons of 
any violaƟons of this ordinance and/or cause proceedings to be insƟtuted when warranted. 

City of Crosslake 

Sec. 26-73 Right of InspecƟon An applicant for any permit under this Chapter does thereby give the 
Administrator and/or his/her agent right of access to the premises concerned for inspecƟon, and 
enforcement of this Chapter. AddiƟonally, the Administrator and/or his/her agent are authorized to enter 
upon lands within the incorporated area of the City for the purpose of carrying out the duƟes and 
funcƟons imposed under this Chapter, and/or make invesƟgaƟons of any violaƟons of this Chapter 
and/or cause proceedings to be insƟtuted when warranted. 

Crow Wing County 

3.7 RIGHT OF INSPECTION An applicant for any permit under this Ordinance does thereby give the 
Administrator and/or his/her agent right of access to the premises concerned for inspecƟon, and 
enforcement of this Ordinance. AddiƟonally, the Administrator and/or his/her agent is authorized to 
enter upon lands within the unincorporated area of the 19 County for the purpose of carrying out the 
duƟes and funcƟons imposed under this Ordinance, and/or make invesƟgaƟons of any violaƟons of this 
Ordinance and/or cause proceedings to be insƟtuted when warranted. 

7d.

12



2023 Land Use Permits

NUMBER
DATE 
RECD

DATE 
APPRVD

PROPERTY 
ADDRESS LAST FIRST  ZONE PIN DESCRIPTION FEE

01-23 2/3 4/28
40324 W Fox Lake 
Road Drill

David & 
Erica SR 22280577

Construct 2,156 sf dwelling 
addition 300

02-23           3/3 3/10
41441 East Eagle 
Lake Ln Moldenhauer Donald SR 22240575

Construct 1,120 sf dwelling 
addition in accordance with 
Variance V-05-22 200

03-23 3/10 4/17
12730 Manhattan 
Point Blvd Steinbauer

Nathan & 
Joanna SR 22310509

Construct 2' wide paverwalkway in 
SIZ 1 & 2 100

04-23         4/5 4/14
43953 KEGO LAKE 
RD Bailey Jackie SR 22150514

Shoreline alteration: sand blanket, 
walkway and rip rap 100

05-23 4/19 4/28/23 39098 Ox Lake Cir Gibbs Ben SR 22320517 Apprx 8 cu yd grading in SIZ I. 100

06-23 4/21 5/8/23 16246 Eagles Turn Wright Thomas SR 22230522
Construct 28' x 42' (1,176 sf) 
accessory structure 200

07-23 5/5/23 5/8/23
41325 Peninsula 
Rd Salo

Robert & 
Lois SR 22220599

Construct wood boardwalk/entry 
ramp 150

08-23 5/5/23 5/8/23
tbd E Fox Heights 
Rd Faber Mike SR 22220590

Construct 10' x 12' water oriented 
accessory structure and install 15' 
(l) x 10' (w) sand area 300

09-23 5/1/23 5/8/23 40293 Fox Glen Rd Siemers
Scott & 
Nicole RR 22270568

Construct 60' x 60' (3,600 sf) 
single family dwelling 550

10-23 5/8/23 5/12/23 16594 Fawn Cir Bengtson Tim SR 22110502
Construct 32' x 48' (1,536 sf) 
accessory structure 200

13



NUMBER
DATE 
RECD

DATE 
APPRVD

PROPERTY 
ADDRESS LAST FIRST  ZONE PIN DESCRIPTION FEE

11-23 5/12/23 5/12/23 40366 Co Rd 3
City of Fifty 
Lakes C 22250500

Construct 60' x 60' (3,600 sf) pickle 
ball courts n/a

12-23 5/15/23 5/19/23
12248 Northgate 
Ln Frederiksen

Scott & 
Heidi SR 22310549

Construct 1,216 sf accessory 
structure and garden fence 200

ATF13-23 5/22/23 5/22/23 15122 CO RD 1 Thalacker
Craig & 
Linda SR 22270579

grading permit.  4' wide stairs. 
Remove boulder wall in SIZ 1, 
restore grade and vegetate. 
Amended 9/11/23 to include 16' 
diameter fire/patio is SIZ II 1100

14-23 5/19/23 5/22/23 15156 Edgewild Ln Grudem Jerome SR 22220622
Construct 3' x 90'+ wooden 
stairway 100

15-23 5/19/23 5/22/23
43252 County 
Road 136 Gilman Gary SR 22120548

Replace existing accessory 
structure with 36' x 40' (1,440 sf) 
accessory structure 200

16-23 5/26/23 6/8/23 17594 Emerald Ln Baskfield John SR 22240543
Construct a 10' x 24' (240 sf) patio 
and 3' wide stairway/walkway 100

17-23 5/23/23 6/8/23
12864 Manhattan 
Point Blvd Trout Lodging LLC SR 27320535

15' (length along shoreline) x 10' 
wide sand area 100

18-23 6/12/23 6/16/23 17709 Emerald Dr. Lang Dale SR 22240552

Construct two retaining walls and 
general site grading in SIZ 2 and 
RLZ to mitigate erosion. Construct 
4' wide stairway and 120 sf 
accessory structure 200

19-23 6/14/23 6/16/23 14082 West Fox Ln Hupperts Greg SR 22280606

Convert existing patio into 4' wide 
walkway and construct a walkway 
and fire pit/patio in SIZ 2 100

20-23 6/16/23 9/26/23
40946 Peninsula 
Rd Kirchoff John SR 22220571 Construct 4' wide walkway in SIZ 1 100

21-23 6/30/23 6/30/23 43292 Buck Trl Hilton Gerald & A SR 22130571
Seasonal placement of 
recreational vehicle 50

14



NUMBER
DATE 
RECD

DATE 
APPRVD

PROPERTY 
ADDRESS LAST FIRST  ZONE PIN DESCRIPTION FEE

22-23 6/21/23 6/30/23 43314 Buck Trl Kremer Greg SR 22130580
Construct a 2,490 sf single family 
dwelling. 450

23-23 6/14/23 6/30/23
17374 Pitch Pine 
Ln Maloney Richard SR 22130512

Construct 2,280 sf single family 
dwelling with attached deck 450

24-23 6/30/23 6/30/23
41282 Peninsula 
Rd Johnson Lary SR 22220605

Construct 640 sf dwelling addition 
partially within OHW level setback 
in accordance with Variance V-01-
23 and reconstruct 8' x 46' (368 sf) 
pre-existing deck. 200

25-23 6/30/23 7/3/23
41170 W Fox Lake 
Rd Nibbe James SR 22210504

Place 7' x 7' (49 sf) accessory 
structure on property 75

26-23 7/6/23 7/10/23
tbd W Eagle Lake 
Rd McGuire John SR 22140514 Construct 10' wide driveay 50

27-23 7/14/23 7/14/23
15634 Co Rd 1, 
Unit #15 Jorgensen Alan WOC 22270512 Construct 9' x 10' (90 sf) deck 75

28-23 7/14/23 7/14/23 TBD County Rd 3 Anderson Jerry Ag 22350540
Construct 10' x 20' accessory 
building 100

29-23 7/3/23 7/14/23 43835 Kego Lk Rd Cronister Jason SR 22150510
Construct 10' x 12' (120 sf) water 
oriented accessory structure 100

30-23 7/21/23 8/28/23 39796 Majestic Rd Kent Travis SR 22320528
Construct 4,054 sf single family 
dwelling 650

31-23 7/31/23 8/4/23 TBD Potz David RR
TBD (new 

parcel)
Construct a 30' x 40' (1,200 sf) 
single family dwelling 350

32-23 8/4/23 8/7/23
39855 Majestic 
Road Berger Vanessa SR 22320510

Construct a 20' x 32' (640 sf) 
dwelling addition (4 season 
porch/awning). Amended 9/22/23 
to include 16'x24' accessory 
structure. 200

15



NUMBER
DATE 
RECD

DATE 
APPRVD

PROPERTY 
ADDRESS LAST FIRST  ZONE PIN DESCRIPTION FEE

33-23 8/4/23 8/11/23
17175 N Mitchell 
Lake Rd Widman Craig SR 22120533

Repair existing retaining wall, and 
add apprx 8 cu yd sand to existing 
sand area. 100

34-23 8/4/23 8/11/23
17175 N Mitchell 
Lake Rd Widman Craig SR 22120532

Construct 4' wide walkway, repair 
existing retaining wall, and add 
apprx 10 cu yd sand to existing 
sand area. 100

35-23 8/7/23 8/11/23 17011 Buchite Rd Ness Randy RR 22360516

Construct 10' x 30' (300 sf) 
accessory structure addition, 9' x 
20' (180 sf) accessory structure 
addition, new 12' x 20' (240 sf) 
accessory structure and12' x 12' 
(144 sf) lean-to addition. 150

36-23 8/7/23 8/15/23
13755 County 
Road 1 Morton Jeanne SR 22320534

Construct 30' x 32' (960 sf) single 
family dwelling 250

37-23 8/21/23 8/21/23
16851 N Eagle 
Lake Rd Laloo Neal SR 22240598

Replace existing deck with 16.5' x 
12' patio and 8.5' x 12' deck 100

38-23 8/15/23 8/25/23 16240 Eagles Turn Kourajian
Paul & 
Jane SR 22230520

Construct 3,664 sf single family 
dwelling and 26' x 38' (988 sf) 
accessory structure. 650

39-23 8/25/23 8/28/23
13257 Meyer Lake 
Rd Green Jay SR 22320529

Construct 12' x 16' (192 sf) 
accessory structure 100

40-23 8/31/23 9/1/23
16633 Eaglewood 
Dr Witt Mike SR 22230531 Construct a 4' wide stairway 100

41-23 8/29/23 9/1/23 tbd Atwater Troy FM 22220627

Construct 46' x 80' (3,680) non-
commercial storage building as 
principal use on 30 ac parcel 550

42-23 8/25/23 9/1/23
14096 W Fox Lake 
Rd Lenz

Paul & 
Lana SR 22280608

Construct three dwelling additions 
totaling 1,014 sf 200

43-23 9/1/23 9/8/23
15634 County Rd 1 
Unit #19 Lombardi Mark SC 22270528

Replace existing 7' x 7' (49 sf) 
deck and construct 4' wide 
stairway 75

44-23 9/11/23 9/22/23
17385 N. Mitchell 
Lake Road Ireland Paul SR 22120518

Replace  existing 4' wide walkway, 
3 cu yd grading in SIZ 1, construct 
200 sf fire pit/patio and 20' long 
retaining wall in SIZ 2 150

45-23 9/8/23 9/22/23
15634 County Rd 
1, Unit #23 Halek Jim WOC 22270524

Construct 12' x 24' (288 sf) 
accessory structure. 100

46-23 9/18/23 9/25/23
43953 Kego Lake 
Rd Bailey Jackie SR 22150514

Construct 9' x 13' (117 sf) water-
oriented accessory structure 100

47-23 9/18/23 9/25/23 43322 Buck Trl Hiler Dylan SR 22130579
Construct 24' x 24' (576 sf) 
accessory structure 150

48-23 9/18/23 9/25/23 17354 Buchite Rd Walsten
Trevor & 
Bev SR 22360505 Construct 180 sf deck addition 100 16



NUMBER
DATE 
RECD

DATE 
APPRVD

PROPERTY 
ADDRESS LAST FIRST  ZONE PIN DESCRIPTION FEE

49-23 9/15/23 9/25/23 12357 Northgate Ln Haughey
Jacqueline 
Haughey SR 22310515

Replace existing 251 sf patio, 
retaining walls < 4' high, and steps 100

17



2023 SSTS Permits

Permit #
Date 
Rec.

Date 
Apprvd.

New or 
Rep. PIN Location Last Name

First 
Name Type 

SSTS01-23 5/1/23 5/8/23 New 2227056840293 Fox Glen Rd Siemers Scott & Nicole
1- rock trenches, 300 gpd, 
1 tank

SSTS02-23 5/19/23 5/19/23 New/upgrade2231054912248 Northgate Ln Frederiksen Scott & Heidi
1- Add 1500 gal tank to 
existing system 

SSTS03-23 5/19/23 5/19/23 New 22130582tbd N Eagle Lake Rd Gleason John 3?- Privy 

SSTS04-23 5/30/23 5/30/23 New 22320534tbd County Rd 1 Morton Jeanne
1- rock trenches, 300 gpd, 
1 tank

SSTS05-23 05/23/23 6/8/23 Rep 1405062612864 Manhattan Point BlvdTrout Lodging LLC
1- pressure bed, 750 gpd, 2 
tanks

SSTS06-23 6/23/23 6/26/23 New
2227054
9 tbd Old Co Rd 1 Adas Pat

1- rock trenches, 450 gpd, 
1 tank

SSTS07-23 6/14/23 6/30/23 Rep 2213051217374 Pitch Pine Ln Maloney Richard
1- rock trenches, 450 gpd, 
1 tank

SSTS08-23 7/21/23 8/28/23 New 2232052839796 MAJESTIC RD Kent Travis
1- rock trenches, 600 gpd, 
1 tank

SSTS09-23 7/31/23 8/4/23 New TBD (new parcel)TBD Potz David
1- rock trenches, 300 gpd, 
1 tank

SSTS10-23 8/18 8/21 Rep 2222058541379 Old Kego Lake RdJohnson Mary 
1- pressure bed, 450 gpd, 2 
tanks

SSTS11-23 8/15/23 8/25 New 2223052016240 Eagles Turn Kourajian Paul & Jane1- mound, 450 gpd, 1 tank

SSTS12-23 8/25/23 8/28/23
Rep (NC 
system) 2213054617139 N EAGLE LAKE RDSpevacek Jeffrey 1- mound, 750 gpd, 2 tanks

18



������������	
��� ������������������	��������������������� ��!���"��#����$����������������

���%�	��!!!&�'(&�)#�)����)(�������������(��������!����(��������������*��!� ����

+,-./0123�456657829�:;5/�48/832<33,�/=�>6=?@ABCDEFGHI�JAKG�LMN�MOMPQRSTUVS�WXYZ�[\�]̂]_��̀KGa�Cba�GKbcdGH�bd�dFG�GKH�ef�dFG�MOMP�CGgDECbdDhG�EGEEDeK�CGgbCDiGE�bHACdjAEG�cbKKbBDE�DKkDKKGEedb�bKH�GEdbBCDEFGE�b�lGgACbdelm�flbnGaelo�ehGl�dFG�cbKKbBDE�DKHAEdlmp�qDKcG�dFGGKbcdnGKd�ef�dFG�CbaN�dFG�rGbgAG�ef�kDKKGEedb�sDdDGE�FbE�BGGK�lGEGblcFDKg�bKH�ceCCGcdDKgDKfelnbdDeK�flen�EdbdG�bgGKcDGE�bKH�EdboGFeCHGlE�de�bKEaGl�tAGEdDeKE�uGldbDKDKg�de�CecbClGgACbdelm�bAdFelDdmN�Cba�GKfelcGnGKdN�dbvDKgN�bKH�GnuCemnGKdpwGbH�dFG�fACC�BDCCxFG�feCCeaDKg�flGtAGKdCm�bEoGH�tAGEdDeKE�yz̀{E|�bDn�de�ulehDHG�DKfelnbdDeK�de�cDdDGE�bBeAd�dFGKGa�Cba�de�bEEDEd�CecbC�gehGlKnGKdE�DK�nboDKg�HGcDEDeKE�lGCbdGH�de�dFG�Cbap�xFG�rGbgAG�aDCCceKdDKAbCCm�AuHbdG�dFDE�DKfelnbdDeK�bE�KGcGEEblmp}3/�562?3~2�/=��+�2�~3�5~,86��/;3�63?.5?�=6�5,-./0-23��5665782�������������������{Lp��Fbd�HeGE�dFG�KGa�Cba�He�{Mp��ea�nAcF�cbKKbBDE�cbK�b�uGlEeK�CGgbCCm�ueEEGEE�{Pp�̀lG�cbKKbBDE�uleHAcdE�CGgbC�AKHGl�fGHGlbC�lGgACbdDeKE�{�p�sbK�b�uGlEeK�glea�dFGDl�eaK�cbKKbBDE�{�p��eGE�dFG�sCGbK��KHeel�̀Dl�̀cd�buuCm�de�cbKKbBDE�uleHAcdE�{�p��Fbd�dmuGE�ef�CDcGKEGE�aDCC�dFG��sk�DEEAG�{�p�sbK�cbKKbBDE�Edbld�de�BG�EeCH�Kea�{�p��KHGl�dFG�KGa�CbaN�aFGlG�cbK�bHACd�AEG�cbKKbBDE�BG�EeCH�{�p�seACH�nm�cDdm�E�nAKDcDubC�CDtAel�EdelG�EGCC�bHACd�AEG�cbKKbBDE�{LOp�sbK�nm�cDdm�FbhG�b�nAKDcDubC�cbKKbBDE�lGdbDC�EdelG�{LLp�sbK�b�lGdbDCGl�EGCC�cbKKbBDE�EGGHE�fel�FenG�gleadF�ef�cbKKbBDE���TSSVS�WXYZ�[\�]̂]_�
19



������������	
��� ������������������	��������������������� ��!���"��#����$����������������

���%�	��!!!&�'(&�)#�)����)(�������������(��������!����(��������������*��!� ����

+,-,./01�,12�3454164789:�;<=�=>??�@ABCB�DB=�EF<GHI@C�JB�@KLBGM78N:�OKD�<HF�I>@P�>QE<CB�>@C�<=D�IKDDKJ>C�@KLM78R:�S<�CK?BC�@KLBC�KEE?PM78T:�UA<�FBIB>VBC�@KLBC�I<??BI@BG�WF<Q�@AB�CK?B�<W�IKDDKJ>C�EF<GHI@CM78X:�UAK@�>C�I<DC>GBFBG�K�Y@KLKJ?B�IKDDKJ>C�EF<GHI@�FB@K>?BFMZ78[:�;<=�QHIA�FBVBDHB�=>??�I>@>BC�FBIB>VB�WF<Q�@AB�?<IK?�\<VBFDQBD@�IKDDKJ>C�K>G�WHDGM78]:�UABD�=>??�I>@>BC�FBIB>VB�FBVBDHB�WF<Q�@AB�?<IK?�\<VBFDQBD@�IKDDKJ>C�K>G�KII<HD@M1̂_03̀4a41.�,12�b6cd/̀�e,_4.f78g:�;<=�>C�@AB�DB=�?K=�BDW<FIBGM79h:�UAK@�KFB�EBDK?@>BC�W<F�C<QB<DB�CB??>D\�BG>J?B�IKDDKJ>C�EF<GHI@C�@AK@�G<�D<@�QBB@�@ABC@K@BiC�FBjH>FBQBD@CM798:�OKD�K�EBFC<D�C@>??�JB�IAKF\BG�=>@A�E<CCBCC><D�<W�IKDDKJ>C�EF<GHI@CM799:�OKD�K�EBFC<D�C@>??�JB�IAKF\BG�=>@A�CK?B�<W�IKDDKJ>C�EF<GHI@CM79N:�OKD�K�EBFC<D�JB�IAKF\BG�=>@A�K�IF>QB�W<F�IH?@>VK@>D\�IKDDKJ>CM79R:�OKD�K�EBFC<D�JB�IAKF\BG�=>@A�K�IF>QB�W<F�HC>D\�IKDDKJ>C�>D�EHJ?>IM79T:�;<=�G<�<HF�<kIBFC�GB@BFQ>DB�>W�K�GF>VBF�>C�HDGBF�@AB�>DlHBDIB�<W�KGH?@mHCB�IKDDKJ>CM79X:�nC�>@�K�IF>QB�@<�HCB�IKDDKJ>C�EF<GHI@C�=A>?B�<EBFK@>D\�K�Q<@<F�VBA>I?BM79[:�nC�>@�K�IF>QB�@<�E<CCBCC�IKDDKJ>C�EF<GHI@C�>D�K�Q<@<F�VBA>I?BM79]:�O<H?G�I>@>BC�EF<A>J>@�@AB�CK?B�<W�KGH?@mHCB�IKDDKJ>C�BD@>FB?PM79g:�nC�<HF�I>@P�FBjH>FBG�@<�KG<E@�FB\H?K@><DC�HDGBF�@AB�DB=�?K=M7Nh:�oFB�EF><F�I<DV>I@><DC�W<F�IKDDKJ>C�HCB�BLEHD\BG�KDG�=AK@�>C�@AB�I>@PiC�F<?B�>D�@AK@�EF<IBCCM7N8p�OKD�K�I>@P�EF<A>J>@�@AB�HCB�<W�IKDDKJ>C�>D�EHJ?>I�E?KIBCM�qrssts�uvwx�yz�{|{}~7N9p�OKD�<HF�I>@P�JKD�@AB�CQ<�>D\�<W�IKDDKJ>C�>D�EHJ?>I�E?KIBCM�qrssts�uvwx�yz�{|{}~�/.f�34�6d,./017NN:�OKD�@AB�I>@P�FBjH>FB�CB??BFC�@<�AKVB�K�I>@Pm>CCHBG�?>IBDCBM7NR:�UABD�>C�<HF�I>@P�FBjH>FBG�@<�>CCHB�FB@K>?�FB\>C@FK@><D�@<�K�IKDDKJ>C�FB@K>?�JHC>DBCCM7NT:�OKD�K�FB@K>?�FB\>C@FK@><D�>CCHBG�JP�<HF�I>@P�JB�@FKDCWBFFBGM7NX:�nC�<HF�I>@P�FBjH>FBG�@<�I<DGHI@�I<QE?>KDIB�IABI�C�<D�JHC>DBCCBC�=>@A�K�IKDDKJ>C�FB@K>?FB\>C@FK@><DM
20



������������	
��� ������������������	��������������������� ��!���"��#����$����������������

���%�	��!!!&�'(&�)#�)����)(�������������(��������!����(��������������*��!� ����

+,-.�/01�234�5678�5904:;�0�<;;�<24�0�50110=6>�4;706?�4;:6>7407621@+,A.�/01�B8�5678�?6B67�79;�13B=;4�2<�50110=6>�4;706?;4�?65;1>;>�6>>3;C�61�234�5678@+,D.�E2F�C2;>�796>�6BG057�B8�5678H>�;I6>761:�?65;1>;�<24�JE/�G42C357>@+KL.�M9659�>707;�0:;158�6>�5904:;C�F679�4;:3?0761:�;C6=?;�50110=6126C�G42C357>�3176?�79;�N/O=;:61>�?65;1>61:�50110=6>�G42C357>@+KP.�M907�5901:;>�90Q;�=;;1�B0C;�72�79;�;C6=?;�50110=6126C�?0F�0C2G7;C�61�RLRR@+KR.�/01�;C6=?;�50110=6126C�G42C357>�=;�>2?C�<24�21S>67;�521>3BG7621@+K,.�M6??�T�=;�0=?;�72�G4296=67�50110=6>�;Q;17>�61�B8�5678@+KK.�E2F�C2;>�796>�6BG057�B8�5678H>�;I6>761:�JE/�?65;1>;�G42:40B@+KU.�E2F�C2;>�79;�1;F�?0F�6BG057�B8�5678H>�;I6>761:�JE/�B24072463B@+KV.�/01�79;�5678H>�W2161:�4;:3?07621�4;>74657�F9;4;�0�=3>61;>>�501�2G;407;@+K-.�/01�5676;>�0C2G7�0�B24072463B�G4296=6761:�79;�>0?;X�B013<0573461:X�24�C6>746=37621�2<0C3?7S3>;�50110=6>�72�>73C8�79;�6>>3;@+KAY�M907�6<�B8�5678�90>�52BG?0617>�0=237�0�?65;1>;C�50110=6>�=3>61;>>@+KDY�/01�0�5678�C;18�0�?6Z324�?65;1>;�6<�79;8�[1C�7907�79;�=3>61;>>�6>�>;??61:�50110=6>�24�?2FSG27;158�9;BG�G42C357>�F679237�0�?65;1>;@+UL.�/01�0�5678�>3>G;1C�24�4;Q2\;�0�72=0552�?65;1>;�6<�79;8�[1C�7907�79;8�04;�>;??61:�50110=6>�24?2FSG27;158�9;BG�G42C357>�F679237�0�?65;1>;@]̂_̀�abcdèbaf_�gfh�caijeffad�̂jjkaj+UP.�l2;>�79;�1;F�?0F�0??2F61:�0C3?7S3>;�50110=6>�5901:;�0187961:�0=237�92F�F;�C2�C43:7;>761:�<24�/lm�92?C;4>@+UR.�l2;>�79;�1;F�?0F�5901:;�0187961:�4;?07;C�72�;BG?28;;>�F92�50448�0�[4;04B@+U,.�n;>6C;>�G2>67621>�4;Z36461:�0�/lm�24�5044861:�0�[4;04BX�04;�79;4;�018�279;4�G2>67621>F9659�04;�127�0o;57;C�=8�79;�1;F�?0F@+UK.�/01�F;�>76??�G4296=67�;BG?28;;>�<42B�=;61:�31C;4�79;�61p3;15;�2<�50110=6>�F96?;�07F24\@�l2;>�79;�m;0:3;�90Q;�0�B2C;?�G2?658�F679�3GC07;C�?01:30:;@+UU.�T<�01�;BG?28;;�6>�61q34;C�F96?;�=;61:�31C;4�79;�61p3;15;�2<�50110=6>�07�F24\X�04;�79;8>76??�;1767?;C�72�F24\;4>H�52BG;1>07621�=;1;[7>@+UV.�/01�;BG?28;;>�=;�61�G2>>;>>621�2<�;C6=?;>�24�279;4�50110=6>�G42C357>�F96?;�07�F24\@+U-.�l2�F;�1;;C�72�5901:;�0187961:�61�234�52??;576Q;�=04:06161:�0:4;;B;17�r/nst�4;:04C61:C6>56G?61;�2<�;BG?28;;>�F92�3>;�50110=6>�G42C357>@+UA.�/01�;BG?28;;>�3>;�50110=6>�G42C357>�2oSC378@+UD.�E2F�C2;>�796>�6BG057�79;�4;Z364;B;17>�2<�79;�l43:Su4;;�M24\G?05;�s57@
21



������������	
��� ������������������	��������������������� ��!���"��#����$����������������

���%�	��!!!&�'(&�)#�)����)(�������������(��������!����(��������������*��!� 
���

+,-.�/01234�56�7896�71:98:2;�91�8:7324;�7<::<=8>�<>�<�?@;A;5?3165;:9�?<:;3�>7@;;:�B1@�56:1:ACDEF><B;96A>;:>898G;�;5?316;;>HIJKLMN�OPQQPLKQRKJ�STRJUOVW+,X.��Y0<9�8>�<:�;48=3;�7<::<=8:184�?@14279H�Z[\\]\�̂_̀a�bc�dedfg+,h.�Y0<9�<@;�90;�3<=;38:i�@;j28@;5;:9>�B1@�;48=3;�7<::<=8:184�?@14279>H�Z[\\]\�̂_̀a�bc�dedfg+,k.�Y0<9�<@;�90;�@;>9@87981:>�1:�;48=3;�7<::<=8:184�?@14279>H�Z[\\]\�̂_̀a�bc�dedfg+,l.�m<:�;48=3;�7<::<=8:184�?@14279>�=;�>134�B1@�1:A>89;�71:>25?981:H�Z[\\]\�̂_̀a�bc�dedfg+,n.�m<:�<:�;o732>8G;�38j21@�>91@;�>;33�;48=3;�7<::<=8:184�?@14279>H�Z[\\]\�̂_̀a�bc�dedfg+,,.�C1�@;9<83;@>�90<9�>;33�;48=3;�7<::<=8:184�?@14279>�:;;4�91�@;i8>9;@�p890�90;�>9<9;H�Z[\\]\_̂̀a�bc�dedfg+,q.�Y01�>01234�r�71:9<79�8B�<�@;9<83;@�8>�>;338:i�:1:715?38<:9�?@14279>�8:�56�7896H�Z[\\]\�̂_̀abc�dedfg+,s.�Y0;@;�7<:�r�t:4�51@;�8:B1@5<981:�1:�;48=3;�7<::<=8:184�?@14279>H�Z[\\]\�̂_̀a�bc�dedfguvwvxyz�{w|}x~y�{}w���������������������������������E0;�:;p�3<p�3;i<38�;>�90;�?1>>;>>81:��2>;��5<:2B<792@8:i��<:4�><3;�1B�7;@9<8:�7<::<=8>?@14279>�p8908:�90;�>9<9;.�r9�;>9<=38>0;>�90;�D�7;�1B�m<::<=8>��<:<i;5;:9��Dm����p0870�8>70<@i;4�p890��<51:i�190;@�908:i>��;:B1@78:i�<:�1@i<:8�;4�>6>9;5�1B�@;i23<981:�B1@�90;7<::<=8>�8:42>9@6�<:4�90;�0;5?�71:>25;@�8:42>9@6.�E0;�3<p�<3>1��>9<=38>0;>�3<=1@�>9<:4<@4>�B1@�90;�2>;�1B�7<::<=8>�<:4�0;5?�?@14279>�=6�;5?316;;>�<:49;>98:i�1B�;5?316;;>.�>9<=38>0;>�;o?2:i;5;:9�?@17;42@;>�B1@�7;@9<8:�8:48G842<3>�?@;G812>36�71:G879;4�1B�<�7@85;@;3<9;4�91�7<::<=8>.�1>>;>>81:��2>;��<:4�015;�i@1p90�2:4;@�908>�:;p�3<p�p833�=;�3;i<3�=;i8::8:i��2i.�X��h-hk��<:43;i<3�><3;>�<@;�;o?;79;4�91�=;i8:�8:��<:2<@6�1B�h-hn.��<@812>�190;@�;�;798G;�4<9;>�<@;�:19;490@12i0129�90;>;���+>�<>�90;6�<??36.���77;>>�90;�D�7;�1B�m<::<=8>��<:<i;5;:9 >�p;=>89;¡;92@:�91�91?�1B�?<i;�¢��£���¤¥¦��¦����§̈��¦�����©�ª������«���¬�©����������E08>�3<p�<331p>�<�?;@>1:�1B�hX�6;<@>�1B�<i;�1@�134;@�91�®>;��?1>>;>>��1@�9@<:>?1@9�7<::<=8>�?<@<?0;@:<38<.�1>>;>>�h�12:7;>�1@�3;>>�1B�7<::<=8>�̄1p;@�8:�<�?2=387�?3<7;.�1>>;>>�h�?12:4>�1@�3;>>�1B�7<::<=8>�̄1p;@�8:�<�?;@>1: >�@;>84;:7;.�1>>;>>�1@�9@<:>?1@9�s�i@<5>�1@�3;>>�1B�<4239A2>;�7<::<=8>�71:7;:9@<9;.
22



������������	
��� ������������������	��������������������� ��!���"��#����$����������������

���%�	��!!!&�'(&�)#�)����)(�������������(��������!����(��������������*��!� ����

+,--.--�,/�0/12-3,/0�.4567.�3/,4890-�52:8-.4�;50<�1�0,017�,:�=>>�?5775@/1?-�,/�7.--�,:0.0/1<A4/,91221652,7BC5D.�1;1A�9122165-�E,;./�124�3/,4890-�52�12�1?,820�0<10�5-�7.@17�:,/�1�3./-,2�0,�3,--.--�52386759BF<.�71;�180<,/5G.-�12�5245D54817�0,�8-.�14870H8-.�9122165-�E,;./�124�14870H8-.�9122165-3/,4890-IJ2�1�3/5D10.�/.-54.29.�52978452@�0<.�5245D54817K-�98/0571@.�,/�A1/4BL2�3/5D10.�3/,3./0AM�827.--�0<.�,;2./�,:�0<.�3/,3./0A�3/,<5650-�0<.�8-.�,:�0<.�3/,4890-BL2�0<.�3/.?5-.-�,:�12�.-01675-<?.20�,/�.D.20�759.2-.4�0,�3./?50�,2H-50.�9,2-8?305,2BN.08/2�0,�0,3�,:�31@.OPQ�RST�UVWWVXYZ�[S\]̂ U_Z�̀TaV̀�̂W]TS�bT]TSV̀�STâ V̀_Y\WZcdef�g1/5h8121�/.?152-�1�i9<.487.�J�4/8@�824./�:.4./17�71;M�?.1252@�50�5-�577.@17M�;50<�75?50.4.j9.305,2-M�0,�@/,;M�3/,9.--M�-.77�,/�3,--.--�?1/5h8121�:/,?�1�:.4./17�-01243,520BN.08/2�0,�0,3�,:�31@.OkQ�lVW�V�[TSZ\W�aS\m�_nTYS�\mW�UVWWVXYZcdof�F<.�71;�180<,/5G.-�1�3./-,2�0,�98705D10.�83�0,�.5@<0�9122165-�37120-M�,:�;<59<�:,8/�,/�:.;./?1A�6.�?108/.M�E,;./52@�37120-�3/,D54.4�0<10�50�5-�52�12�.297,-.4M�7,9p.4�-319.�0<10�5-�2,0,3.2�0,�386759�D5.;BN.08/2�0,�0,3�,:�31@.OqQ�r\TZ�_nT�l̀TVW�sW]\\S�RYS�RU_�V[[̀t�_\�UVWWVXYZ�[S\]̂ U_Zcduf�v�3./-,2�?1A�2,0�8-.�9122165-�E,;./M�9122165-�3/,4890-M�,/�<.?3H4./5D.4�9,2-8?./3/,4890-�52�1�?122./�0<10�52D,7D.-�0<.�52<17105,2�,:�-?,p.-M�1./,-,7M�,/�D13,/�10�12A�7,9105,2;<./.�-?,p52@�5-�3/,<5650.4�824./�0<.�w7.12�J24,,/�v5/�v90BN.08/2�0,�0,3�,:�31@.OxQ�ynV_�_t[TZ�\b�̀YUTWZTZ�mỲ̀�_nT�zl{�YZẐTcd|f�F<.�Lwg�;577�5--8.�0<.�:,77,;52@�0A3.-�,:�759.2-.-Iw122165-�?59/,68-52.--Bw122165-�?.GG,68-52.--Bw122165-�98705D10,/Bw122165-�?128:1908/./Bw122165-�/.0157./Bw122165-�;<,7.-17./Bw122165-�0/12-3,/0./Bw122165-�0.-052@�:195750ABw122165-�.D.20�,/@125G./B
23



������������	
��� ������������������	��������������������� ��!���"��#����$����������������

���%�	��!!!&�'(&�)#�)����)(�������������(��������!����(��������������*��!� +���

,-..-/01�23405367�13650839:;<36=>;?3.87�@3A>�320/43�A-.BC-8?B6369D3208-4�8-..-/01�8B4?05-?;69D3208-4�8-..-/01�>6;8311;69D3208-4�8-..-/01�63?-04369E3?B6.�?;�?;>�;C�>-F3GHI�JKL�MKLLKNOP�PQKRQ�QS�NT�PSUV�LSWXYZ[�,-..-/01�<044�.;?�/3�-/43�?;�/3�1;42�B.?04�?@3�\]83�;C�,-..-/01�D-.-F3A3.?�01�31?-/401@32-.2�-/43�?;�011B3�4083.1319�,;AAB.08-?0;.�C6;A�1?-?3�-F3.8031�0.208-?3�-.�0.?3.232�?0A340.3�;C-̂.B-67�_̀_a�C;6�<@3.�1-431�<044�/3�4053�?;�?@3�>B/4089�b3C;63�/3F0..0.F�1-431c�-�8-..-/0163?-0436�AB1?�;/?-0.�-�4;8-4�63?-04�63F01?6-?0;.9�d.7�/B10.311�-??3A>?0.F�?;�1344�8-..-/01>6;2B8?1�/3C;63�4083.131�-63�011B32�1@;B42�/3�63>;6?32�?;�?@3�e3>-6?A3.?�;C�f3-4?@9E3?B6.�?;�?;>�;C�>-F3GgI�hLVTR�QiT�LTW�UKWj�WiTRT�MKL�KVkUQlkPT�MKLLKNOP�NT�PSUVXYm[�,-..-/01�>6;2B8?1�-.2�@3A>�2360532�8;.1BA36�>6;2B8?1�A-7�;.47�/3�1;42�0.�/B10.311<0?@�-�4083.13�011B32�/7�?@3�\,D9E3?B6.�?;�?;>�;C�>-F3GnI�JSkUV�op�MOQpqP�okLOMOrKU�UOskSR�PQSRT�PTUU�KVkUQlkPT�MKLLKNOPXYt[�u@3�4-<�-221�320/43�8-..-/0.;02�>6;2B8?1�-1�-.�0?3A�-44;<32�?;�/3�1;42�-?�3v84B1053�40wB;61?;631c�0.84B20.F�AB.080>-4�40wB;6�1?;6319�u@3�-/040?7�;C�80?031�?;�1344�8-..-/0.;02�>6;2B8?1�-?�-40wB;6�1?;63�01�B.0wB3�?;�D0..31;?-�-.2�A-7�863-?3�.3<�-.2�8;A>43v�8;536-F3�-.2�40-/040?7wB31?0;.1�-6;B.2�?@313�>6;2B8?19�u@3�:3-FB3�-.2�?@3�:3-FB3�;C�D0..31;?-�,0?031�x.1B6-.83u6B1?�y:D,xuz�-63�<;6{0.F�;.�FB02-.83�C;6�80?031�8;.102360.F�13440.F�8-..-/0.;02�>6;2B8?1�-??@306�AB.080>-4�40wB;6�1?;6319�u@01�0.C;6A-?0;.�<044�/3�B>2-?32�<@3.�1B8@�FB02-.83�01�26-|329E3?B6.�?;�?;>�;C�>-F3G}~I�JKL�op�MOQp�iK�T�K�okLOMOrKU�MKLLKNOP�RTQKOU�PQSRTXY��[�u@3�.3<�4-<�-B?@;60�31�80?031�?;�;>36-?3�-�AB.080>-4�8-..-/01�63?-04�1?;639�u@01�01�-�B.0wB3;>>;6?B.0?7�C;6�D0..31;?-�80?031�-.2�A;63�6313-68@�01�.33232�?;�23?36A0.3�?@3�43F-46-A0�8-?0;.1�;C�1B8@�-.�;>36-?0;.9E3?B6.�?;�?;>�;C�>-F3G}}I�JKL�K�RTQKOUTR�PTUU�MKLLKNOP�PTTVP��SR�iSoT��RSWQi�S��MKLLKNOPXY��[�d�63?-0436�;6�-�1332�4-/3436�A-7�/3F0.�13440.F�8-..-/01�1332�1?-6?0.F�dBF9��c�_̀_�9��3321AB1?�A33?�?@3�1?-?3�63wB063A3.?1�C;6�1332�4-/340.F9�D;63�0.C;6A-?0;.�;.�8-..-/01�13321�8-./3�C;B.2�C6;A�?@3�D0..31;?-�e3>-6?A3.?�;C�dF608B4?B63�y>2Cz9E3?B6.�?;�?;>�;C�>-F3
24



������������	
��� ������������������	��������������������� ��!���"��#����$����������������

���%�	��!!!&�'(&�)#�)����)(�������������(��������!����(��������������*��!� +���

,-.-/012�-23�456527589:;�<=>�>?@@�ABCDC�EC>�FG=HIJAD�KC�ALMCHNOPQR�S�TUV�WXYUZ�T[�\]̂ �[_�̀a[bb�aWcWdeTb�_a[f�aWTUdZ�bUZWb�[_�TUVUgZW�cUhhUgdb�ea[iYcTb�jdZZ�gWdfe[bWi�[h�Uhk�TUVUgZW�cUhhUgdb�ea[iYcT�aWTUdZWa�TlUT�bWZZb�cUhhUgdb�ea[iYcTb�T[�cYbT[fWabmnWTYah�T[�T[e�[_�eÙW89o;�pLE�=IG�J?Aq�?rF=DC�?AD�=>E�JLEELK?D�ALMNOPsR�tdTdWb�UaW�ea[ldgdTWi�_a[f�dfe[bdh̀�U�TUV�b[ZWZk�[h�TlW�bUZW�[_�TUVUgZW�cUhhUgdb�ea[iYcTbmnWTYah�T[�T[e�[_�eÙW89u;�v=�DL@CD�ALMCD�LFF@qNOPwR�xlW�bTUTW�bUZWb�TUV�Uhi�Z[cUZ�bUZWb�TUVWb�UeeZk�T[�cUhhUgdb�Uhi�lWfeyiWadzWi�cUhhUgdh[diea[iYcTbmnWTYah�T[�T[e�[_�eÙW89{;�|B=�GCJC?}CD�ALMCD�J=@@CJACH�~G=r�ABC�DL@C�=~�JLEELK?DFG=HIJADNOP�R�nWzWhYWb�_a[f�TlW�aWTUdZ�bUZWb�[_�cUhhUgdb�ea[iYcTb�jdZZ�gW�idzdiWi��jdTl��]̂ �̀[dh̀�T[�TlWẀhWaUZ�_Yhi�Uhi��]̂ �T[�TlW�Z[cUZ�̀[zWahfWhT�cUhhUgdb�Udi�Ucc[YhTm�tdTdWb�jdZZ�aWcWdzW��]̂ �[_TlW�Uf[YhT�cWaTd�Wi�T[�TlW�Z[cUZ�̀[zWahfWhT�cUhhUgdb�Udi�Ucc[YhTmnWTYah�T[�T[e�[_�eÙW89�;�|BLA�?D�J=ED?HCGCH�L��ALMLK@C�JLEELK?D�FG=HIJA�GCAL?@CGN�OP�R�S�TUVUgZW�cUhhUgdb�ea[iYcT�aWTUdZWa�db�U�aWTUdZWa�TlUT�bWZZb�Uhk�TUVUgZW�cUhhUgdb�ea[iYcTbmxldb�dhcZYiWb�U�cUhhUgdb�aWTUdZWa��cUhhUgdb�fdca[gYbdhWbb��cUhhUgdb�fW��[gYbdhWbb��Uhi�Z[jWaye[TWhck�lWfe�WidgZW�aWTUdZWam��dhhm��TUT������m�\��bYgim�\�b�mnWTYah�T[�T[e�[_�eÙW89�;�<=>�rIJB�GC}CEIC�>?@@�J?A?CD�GCJC?}C�~G=r�ABC�@=JL@�=}CGErCEA�JLEELK?D�L?H�~IEHNOP�R��UZ_�[_�TlW�Uf[YhT�cWaTd�Wi�dh�TlW�cUhhUgdb�Z[cUZ�̀[zWahfWhT�Udi�_Yhi�jdZZ�̀[�T[�cdTdWbmtdTdWb�jdZZ�aWcWdzW�U�idbTadgYTd[h�ea[e[aTd[hUZ�T[�TlW�hYfgWa�[_�cUhhUgdb�gYbdhWbbWb�Z[cUTWi�dhTlW�cdTk�Ub�c[feUaWi�T[�TlW�hYfgWa�[_�cUhhUgdb�gYbdhWbbWb�dh�UZZ�cdTdWbmnWTYah�T[�T[e�[_�eÙW89�;�|BCE�>?@@�J?A?CD�GCJC?}C�GC}CEIC�~G=r�ABC�@=JL@��=}CGErCEAJLEELK?D�L?H�LJJ=IEANOP�R�xlW�̀a[bb�aWcWdeTb�TUV�̀[Wb�db�W�WcTdzW�_[a�̀a[bb�aWcWdeTb�aWcWdzWi�U�Wa��YhW��]���]��m�xlWZUj�aWXYdaWb�TlW��WeUaTfWhT�[_�nWzWhYW�T[�cWaTd_k�TlW�Uf[YhT�T[�gW�eUdi�T[�WUcl�cdTk�gk��WeTm�\��]����Uhi�WzWak�kWUa�U�Wa��Uhi�TlW�_YZZ�Uf[YhT�fYbT�gW�eUdi�[h��Wcm������]����Uhi�WzWak�kWUaU�WamnWTYah�T[�T[e�[_�eÙW
25



������������	
��� ������������������	��������������������� ��!���"��#����$����������������

���%�	��!!!&�'(&�)#�)����)(�������������(��������!����(��������������*��!� ����

+,-./0121,3�4,5�6789:0�;4-13<=>?@�ABC�DE�FGH�IHC�JKC�HILBMNHOPQRST�UVV�VWXYZ[WZ\�W[[]Y[�̂WVV�_Y�YZ̀abXYc�_d�efY�ghXY�à�ijZZj_W[�kjZj\YlYZem�nZeWV�efYgik�W[�]o�jZc�b]ZZWZ\p�efY�X]bbYZeVd�VY\jV�fYloqcYbWrYc�YcW_VY�obac]Xe[�]ZcYb�kWZZm�sejem�tuvumwx�̂WVV�_Y�eYloabjbWVd�bY\]VjeYc�_d�efY�yYojbelYZe�à�zYjVefp�̂fWXf�W[�ej{WZ\�arYb�efYYZ̀abXYlYZe�à�YcW_VY�XjZZj_W[�obac]Xe[�obYrWa][Vd�caZY�_d�efY�|ajbc�à�}fjbljXdm�~aXjV�VĵYZ̀abXYlYZe�ljd�[eWVV�YZ̀abXY�WVVY\jV�oa[[Y[[WaZ�ab�][Y�XbWlY[�̂fYbY�jooVWXj_VYmUXXY[[�efY�yYojbelYZe�à�zYjVef�[�[WeY�aZ�efY�eYloabjbd�bY\]VjeWaZ�à�Vâ YbqoaeYZXd�fYloYcW_VY[�Ye]bZ�ea�eao�à�oj\Y=��@��GKF�KMH��HIKJFDHE�LBM�EB�HBIH�EHJJDI��HOD�JH�NKIIK�DE�MBO�NFE�FGKF�OB�IBF��HHF�FGH�EFKFH�E�MH��DMH�HIFEPQ��T��̀�j�bYejWVYb�W[�̀a]Zc�ea�_Y�[YVVWZ\�YcW_VY�XjZZj_W[�obac]Xe[�efje�ca�Zae�lYYe�[ejeYbY�]WbYlYZe[p�efY�yYojbelYZe�à�zYjVef�ljd�Yl_jb\a�efY�obac]Xe[�jZc�oaeYZeWjVVd�cY[ebad�efYobac]Xe[�̂Wef�efY�bYejWVYb�ojdWZ\�̀ab�jVV�Xa]be�Xa[e[�jZc�̀YY[p�[eabj\Yp�jZc�aefYb�obaoYbY�oYZ[Y[m�Ye]bZ�ea�eao�à�oj\Y=�>@��KI�K��HMEBI�EFDJJ��H�NGKM�HO�CDFG��BEEHEEDBI�BL�NKIIK�DE�MBO�NFEPQ�RT�|Y\WZZWZ\�U]\m�up�x�x�p�efY�̀aVVâ WZ\�jXeWaZ[�jbY�XaZ[WcYbYc�XjZZj_W[�oa[[Y[[WaZ�XbWlY[������������������������������� ¡���¢�£¡��m�¤}]ZW[fj_VY�_d�WlobW[aZlYZe�̀ab�Zae�labY�efjZ�¥rYdYjb[�ab�ojdlYZe�à�j�¥ZY�à�Zae�labY�efjZ�¦u�p���p�ab�_aef§mkabY�efjZ�x�oa]Zc[�_]e�Zae�labY�efjZ�u��{WVa\bjl[�à�XjZZj_W[�̈â YbmkabY�efjZ�u©��\bjl[�_]e�Zae�labY�efjZ�x�{WVa\bjl[�à�XjZZj_W[�XaZXYZebjeYmªcW_VY�XjZZj_W[�obac]Xe[p�Vâ YbqoaeYZXd�fYlo�YcW_VY[p�ab�fYloqcYbWrYc�XaZ[]lYbobac]Xe[�WZ̀][Yc�̂Wef�labY�efjZ�u©�\bjl[�_]e�Zae�labY�efjZ�x���\bjl[�à�«zim�����������������������������������¢�¢�£¡��m�¤}]ZW[fj_VY�_d�WlobW[aZlYZe�̀ab�Zae�labY�efjZaZY�dYjb�ab�ojdlYZe�à�j�¥ZY�à�Zae�labY�efjZ�¦�p���p�ab�_aef§mkabY�efjZ�u�oa]Zc�_]e�Zae�labY�efjZ�x�oa]Zc[�à�XjZZj_W[�̈â Yb�WZ�jZd�oVjXY�aefYb�efjZefY�oYb[aZ�[�bY[WcYZXYmkabY�efjZ�¬��\bjl[�_]e�Zae�labY�efjZ�u©��\bjl[�à�XjZZj_W[�XaZXYZebjeYmªcW_VY�XjZZj_W[�obac]Xe[p�Vâ YbqoaeYZXd�fYlo�YcW_VY[p�ab�fYloqcYbWrYc�XaZ[]lYbobac]Xe[�WZ̀][Yc�̂Wef�labY�efjZ�¬�\bjl[�_]e�Zae�labY�efjZ�u©�\bjl[�à�«zim���������������������������������¡¢�¢�£¡��m�¤}]ZW[fj_VY�_d�WlobW[aZlYZe�̀ab�Zae�labY�efjZ��cjd[�ab�ojdlYZe�à�j�¥ZY�à�Zae�labY�efjZ�¦up���p�ab�_aef§mkabY�efjZ�®�a]ZXY[�_]e�Zae�labY�efjZ�u�oa]Zc�à�XjZZj_W[�̈â Yb�WZ�jZd�oVjXY�aefYb�efjZefY�oYb[aZ�[�bY[WcYZXYmkabY�efjZ�u©�\bjl[�_]e�Zae�labY�efjZ�¬��\bjl[�à�XjZZj_W[�XaZXYZebjeYm
26



������������	
��� ������������������	��������������������� ��!���"��#����$����������������

���%�	��!!!&�'(&�)#�)����)(�������������(��������!����(��������������*��!� +���

,-./01�23443/.5�678-92:5;�08<17=68:142>�?1@6�1-./015;�87�?1@6=-17.A1-�28459@17678-92:5�.4B951-�<.:?�@871�:?34�C;DEE�@.00.F73@5�/9:�48:�@871�:?34�G�F73@5�8B�HIJKLMNNONNPMQ�MR�STQQTUPN�PQ�VWO�RMXYVW�ZO[YOOK�\]94.5?3/01�35�3�61::>�@.5-1@13487̂K_871�:?34�̀�894215�/9:�48:�@871�:?34�a�894215�8B�23443/.5�b8<17�.4�34>�60321�8:?17�:?34:?1�617584c5�715.-1421K_871�:?34�G�F73@5�/9:�48:�@871�:?34�CD�F73@5�8B�23443/.5�284214:73:1K,-./01�23443/.48.-�678-92:5�.4B951-�<.:?�@871�:?34�GEE�@.00.F73@5�/9:�48:�@871�:?34C;DEE�@.00.F73@5�8B�HIJKd1:974�:8�:86�8B�63F1effg�hij�i�klmnoj�npqrr�sl�tuimvlw�xqpu�nirl�oy�tijjisqn�kmowztpn{|}}~��1F.44.4F��9FK�C;�̀È�;�:?1�B8008<.4F�32:.845�371�2845.-171-�23443/.5�5301�27.@15��T�O�MR�STQQTUPN�PQ�VWO��YNV�ZO[YOOK�]94.5?3/01�/>�.@67.584@14:�B87�48:�@871�:?34��A1�>1375�87:8�3�63>@14:�8B�3��41�8B�48:�@871�:?34��CE;EEE�87�/8:?�.B�3�617584�9403<B900>�51005�@871:?34�̀�894215�8B�23443/.5�b8<17��@871�:?34�G�F73@5�8B�23443/.5�284214:73:1��87�1-./0123443/.5�678-92:5;�08<17=68:142>�?1@6�1-./015;�87�?1@6=-17.A1-�28459@17�678-92:5.4B951-�<.:?�@871�:?34�GEE�@.00.F73@5�8B�HIJ�H8�3�@.487�34-�:?1�-1B14-34:�.5�@871�:?34��D�@84:?5�80-17�:?34�:?1�@.487K�.:?.4�CE�>1375�8B�:<8�87�@871�284A.2:.845�8B�5301�.4�:?1�51284-�87�:?.7-�-1F711K�.:?.4�CE�>1375�8B�3�284A.2:.84�8B��75:�-1F711�T�O�MR�STQQTUPN�PQ�VWO�NOSMQZ�ZO[YOOK�_3>�/1�514:1421-�:8�.@67.584@14:�B87�48:�@871�:?34841�>137�87�:8�63>@14:�8B�3��41�8B�48:�@871�:?34���;EEE;�87�/8:?�.B�34�3-90:��403<B900>�51005�@871�:?34�̀�894215�8B�23443/.5�b8<17��@871�:?34�G�F73@5�8B�23443/.5284214:73:1��87�1-./01�23443/.5�678-92:5;�08<17=68:142>�?1@6�1-./015;�87�?1@6=-17.A1-28459@17�678-92:5�.4B951-�<.:?�@871�:?34�GEE�@.00.F73@5�8B�HIJ��4�3�52?880��841;�3�637���841;�87�3�-79F�:713:@14:�B32.0.:>��87�.:?.4�CE�>1375�8B�3�284A.2:.84�8B�5301�8B�23443/.5�.4�:?1��75:;�51284-;�87�:?.7-�-1F711K�403<B900>�51005�23443/.5�b8<17;�23443/.5�284214:73:1;�1-./01�23443/.5�678-92:5;�08<17=68:142>�?1@6�1-./015;�87�?1@6=-17.A1-�28459@17�678-92:5�:8�3�@.487K�T�O�MR�STQQTUPN�PQ�VWO�VWPYZ�ZO[YOOK��4�3-90:�@3>�/1�514:1421-�:8�.@67.584@14:�B87�48:�@871:?34��E�-3>5�87�:8�63>@14:�8B�3��41�8B�48:�@871�:?34��C;EEE;�87�/8:?;�.B�:?1�3-90:�9403<B900>51005�_871�:?34�̀�894215�8B�23443/.5�b8<17K_871�:?34�G�F73@5�8B�23443/.5�284214:73:1K,-./01�23443/.5�678-92:5;�08<17=68:142>�?1@6�1-./015;�87�?1@6=-17.A1-�28459@17678-92:5�.4B951-�<.:?�@871�:?34�GEE�@.00.F73@5�8B�HIJK�T�O�MR�STQQTUPN�PQ�VWO�RMXYVW�ZO[YOOK��4�3-90:�.5�F9.0:>�8B�3�61::>�@.5-1@13487�.B�:?1>9403<B900>�5100��8:�@871�:?34�̀�894215�8B�23443/.5�b8<17K�8:�@871�:?34�G�F73@5�8B�23443/.5�284214:73:1K
27



������������	
��� ������������������	��������������������� ��!���"��#����$����������������

���%�	��!!!&�'(&�)#�)����)(�������������(��������!����(��������������*��!� �����

+,-./0�12332.-4�567,8194:�/7;06<579031=�>0?5�0,-./04:�76�>0?5<,06-@0,�17348?06567,8194�-3A840,�;-9>�379�?760�9>23�BCC�?-//-D62?4�7A�EFGHI�42/0�A76�37�60?830629-73�.=�23�-3,-@-,82/�7@06�9>0�2D0�7A�JK�97�2379>06�-3,-@-,82/�7@069>0�2D0�7A�JK�-4�379�83/2;A8/�24�12332.-4�42/0�-3�9>0�A7869>�,0D600HLMNO�PQ�RMSSMTUV�TW�M�XUSPYH�I�?-376�-4�D8-/9=�7A�2�5099=�?-4,0?02376�-A�9>0�?-376�83/2;A8//=40//4Z[79�?760�9>23�J�783104�7A�12332.-4�\7;06H[79�?760�9>23�B�D62?4�7A�12332.-4�17310396290H+,-./0�12332.-4�567,8194:�/7;06<579031=�>0?5�0,-./04:�76�>0?5<,06-@0,�17348?06567,8194�-3A840,�;-9>�379�?760�9>23�BCC�?-//-D62?4�7A�EFGHI�?-376�-4�D8-/9=�7A�2�?-4,0?02376�-A�9>0�?-376�83/2;A8//=�40//4Z]760�9>23�J�783104�7A�12332.-4�\7;06H]760�9>23�B�D62?4�7A�12332.-4�17310396290H+,-./0�12332.-4�567,8194:�/7;06<579031=�>0?5�0,-./04:�76�>0?5<,06-@0,�17348?06567,8194�-3A840,�;-9>�?760�9>23�BCC�?-//-D62?4�7A�EFGH0̂9863�97�975�7A�52D0_̀ ab�cde�d�fghije�kg�lmdhngo�pqrm�d�lhqsg�tjh�luvrqwdrqen�ldeedkqixyz{|�}0D-33-3D�I8DH�K:�JCJ~:�9>0�A7//7;-3D�260�16-?04�60/290,�97�9>0�18/9-@29-73�7A�12332.-4H��N�U�M�UPS�PQ�RMSSMTUV�US���O��YV���O�YOOH�I�506473�-4�D8-/9=�7A�18/9-@29-73�7A�12332.-4�-3�9>0�649�,0D600�23,�?2=�.0�40390310,�97�-?56-473?039�A76�379�?760�9>23��@0�=0264�76�9752=?039�7A�2��30�7A�379�?760�9>23��KC:CCC:�76�.79>:�-A�9>0�506473�83/2;A8//=�18/9-@2904�?7609>23�J~�12332.-4�5/2394H��N�U�M�UPS�PQ�RMSSMTUV�US���O�VORPS���O�YOOH�I�506473�-4�D8-/9=�7A�18/9-@29-73�7A�12332.-4�-3�9>040173,�,0D600�23,�?2=�.0�40390310,�97�-?56-473?039�A76�379�?760�9>23�730�=026�76�9752=?039�7A�2��30�7A�379�?760�9>23��~:CCC:�76�.79>:�-A�9>0�506473�83/2;A8//=�18/9-@2904�?7609>23�K��12332.-4�5/2394�.89�379�?760�9>23�J~�12332.-4�5/2394H0̂9863�97�975�7A�52D0_̀ �b�cde�d�fghije�kg�lmdhngo�pqrm�d�lhqsg�tjh�uiqen�ldeedkqi�qefukvqlxyz�H�}0D-33-3D�I8DH�K:�JCJ~:�2�1-9=�?2=�2,759�23�76,-32310�0492./-4>-3D�2�5099=�?-4,0?023767�0340�A76�2�506473�;>7�83/2;A8//=�8404�12332.-4�\7;06:�12332.-4�567,8194:�/7;06<579031=>0?5�0,-./04:�76�>0?5<,06-@0,�17348?06�567,8194�-3�2�58./-1�5/210�79>06�9>23�9>0�A7//7;-3DHI�56-@290�604-,0310�-31/8,-3D�9>0�506473�4�1869-/2D0�76�=26,H�6-@290�5675069=�379�D03062//=�211044-./0�.=�9>0�58./-1:�83/044�9>0�506473�-4�0�5/-1-9/=567>-.-90,�A67?�17348?-3D�12332.-4�\7;06:�12332.-4�567,8194:�/7;06<579031=�>0?50,-./04:�76�>0?5<,06-@0,�17348?06�567,8194�73�9>0�5675069=�.=�9>0�7;306�7A�9>0�5675069=HE>0�560?-404�7A�23�0492./-4>?039�76�0@039�/-10340,�97�506?-9�73<4-90�17348?59-73H0̂9863�97�975�7A�52D0
28



������������	
��� ������������������	��������������������� ��!���"��#����$����������������

���%�	��!!!&�'(&�)#�)����)(�������������(��������!����(��������������*��!� �����

+,-.�/01�20�034�0567849�28:84;<=8�<5�>�24<?84�<9�3=284�:@8�<=A38=7805�>23B:C398�7>==>D<9EFGHI�JKLMNO�PQRR�SMMT�UV�WOM�UXM�OYZM�[NVLMOO�\VN�TMUMNZQSQS]�Q\�Y�[MNOVS�QO�WSTMN�UXMQŜWMSLM�V\�LYSSY_QO�PXQRM�V[MNYUQS]�Y�̀MXQLRM�YO�UXMa�PVWRT�XỲM�[NQVN�UV�UXM�SMP�RYP�_MQS]MSYLUMTbcMUWNS�UV�UV[�V\�[Y]M+,d.�e9�<:�>�74<;8�:0�398�7>==>D<9�f40237:9�1@<B8�0f84>:<=g�>�;0:04?8@<7B8EFGhI�iU�QO�Y�ZQOTMZMYSVN�\VN�Y�[MNOVS�UV�WOM�LYSSY_QO�̂VPMNj�Y�LYSSY_QO�[NVTWLUj�Y�RVPMNk[VUMSLa�XMZ[�MTQ_RMj�Y�XMZ[kTMNQ̀MT�LVSOWZMN�[NVTWLUj�VN�YSa�VUXMN�[NVTWLU�LVSUYQSQS]�YSYNUQlLQYRRa�TMNQ̀MT�LYSSY_QSVQT�QS�Y�ZVUVN�̀MXQLRM�PXMS�UXM�̀MXQLRM�QO�VS�Y�OUNMMU�VN�XQ]XPYabcMUWNS�UV�UV[�V\�[Y]M+,m.�e9�<:�>�74<;8�:0�f099899�7>==>D<9�f40237:9�<=�>�;0:04�?8@<7B8EFGnI�oM]QSSQS]�pW]b�qj�rsrtj�Y�[MNOVS�ZYa�_M�LXYN]MT�PQUX�Y�ZQOTMZMYSVN�Q\�UXMa�[VOOMOOLYSSY_QO�[NVTWLUO�QS�Y�ZVUVN�̀MXQLRM�VS�Y�OUNMMU�VN�XQ]XPYa�Q\�UXM�[NVTWLUO�ZMMU�YSa�V\�UXM\VRRVPQS]�LVSTQUQVSOuvV�SVU�ZMMU�UXM�[YLwY]QS]�NMxWQNMZMSUO�OMU�QS�OUYUWUMbyỲM�_MMS�NMZV̀MT�\NVZ�UXM�[YLwY]QS]�QS�PXQLX�UXMa�PMNM�OVRTbpNM�QS�[YLwY]QS]�UXYU�XYO�_MMS�V[MSMTj�VN�UXM�OMYR�XYO�_MMS�_NVwMSbpNM�QS�[YLwY]QS]�QS�PXQLX�UXM�LVSUMSUO�XỲM�_MMS�[YNUQYRRa�NMZV̀MTbiU�QO�SVU�LVSOQTMNMT�Y�LNQZM�Q\�UXM�LYSSY_QO�[NVTWLUO�YNM�QS�UXM�UNWSw�V\�UXM�̀MXQLRM�VN�QSYSVUXMN�YNMY�V\�UXM�̀MXQLRM�SVU�SVNZYRRa�VLLW[QMT�_a�UXM�TNQ̀MN�YST�[YOOMS]MNO�Q\�UXM�̀MXQLRM�QOSVU�MxWQ[[MT�PQUX�Y�UNWSwb�p�WUQRQUa�LVZ[YNUZMSU�VN�]RV̀M�LVZ[YNUZMSU�QO�TMMZMT�UV�_M�PQUXQSUXM�YNMY�VLLW[QMT�_a�UXM�TNQ̀MN�YST�[YOOMS]MNObcMUWNS�UV�UV[�V\�[Y]M+,z.�{03B2�7<:<89�f40@<D<:�:@8�9>B8�05�>23B:C398�7>==>D<9�8=:<48B|EFG}I�~QUQMO�ZYa�SVU�[NVXQ_QU�UXM�[VOOMOOQVSj�UNYSO[VNUYUQVSj�VN�WOM�V\�LYSSY_QO�̂VPMNj�LYSSY_QO[NVTWLUOj�RVPMNk[VUMSLa�XMZ[�MTQ_RMOj�VN�XMZ[kTMNQ̀MT�LVSOWZMN�[NVTWLUO�YWUXVNQ�MT�_a�UXMSMP�RYPbcMUWNS�UV�UV[�V\�[Y]M+,�.�e9�034�7<:|�48�3<482�:0�>20f:�48g3B>:<0=9�3=284�:@8�=81�B>1EFG�I�~QUQMO�YNM�SVU�NMxWQNMT�UV�YTV[U�YSa�SMP�NM]WRYUQVSO�WSTMN�UXM�SMP�RYPb�yVPM̀MNj�UXMaPQRR�_M�NMxWQNMT�UV�NM]QOUMN�NMUYQR�OMRRMNO�YST�[MN\VNZ�LVZ[RQYSLM�LXMLwObcMUWNS�UV�UV[�V\�[Y]M+��.��48�f4<04�70=?<7:<0=9�504�7>==>D<9�398�8�f3=g82�>=2�1@>:�<9:@8�7<:|�9�40B8�<=�:@>:�f407899EF��I�~MNUYQS�LYSSY_QOkNMRYUMT�LVS̀QLUQVSO�PQRR�_M�M�[WS]MT�_a�UXM�oWNMYW�V\�~NQZQSYRp[[NMXMSOQVSb��[VS�NMLMQ[U�V\�Y�SVUQLM�V\�M�[WS]MZMSUj�LQUQMO�YNM�NMxWQNMT�UV�OMYR�YRR�NMLVNTO
29



������������	
��� ������������������	��������������������� ��!���"��#����$����������������

���%�	��!!!&�'(&�)#�)����)(�������������(��������!����(��������������*��!� �����

+,-./,0�/1�/2,�,34567,8,6/9�:6;-50:67�/2,�+,;1+0<�1=�/2,�4,+<16><�.++,</9�:60:;/8,6/9�/+:.-?,+0:;/9�.60�0:<8:<<.-�1+�0:<;2.+7,�1=�/2,�;.<,@A,+/.:6�=,-16B�;16?:;/:16<�C:--�D,�+,?:,C,0�DB�/2,�A.66.D:<�E34567,8,6/�F1.+0�/1�0,/,+8:6,C2./9�:=�.6B9�.;/:16�<215-0�D,�/.G,6�+,-./,0�/1�.�4+:1+�;16?:;/:16@�A:/:,<�C:--�D,�+,H5:+,0�/14+1?:0,�/2,�A.66.D:<�E34567,8,6/�F1.+0�=+,,�.;;,<<�/1�+,;1+0<�2,-0�DB�-.C�,6=1+;,8,6/.7,6;:,<�1+�4+1<,;5/:67�.5/21+:/:,<@I,/5+6�/1�/14�1=�4.7,JKLM�NOP�O�QRST�UVWXRYRS�SXZ�[\Z�W]�QOPPOYR\�RP�U[ŶRQ�ÛOQZ\_àbc�d�;:/B�8.B�.014/�.6�1+0:6.6;,�,</.D-:<2:67�.�4,//B�8:<0,8,.61+�1e,6<,�=1+�.�4,+<16�C2156-.C=5--B�5<,<�;.66.D:<�f1C,+9�;.66.D:<�4+105;/<9�-1C,+g41/,6;B�2,84�,0:D-,<9�1+�2,84g0,+:?,0�;16<58,+�4+105;/<�:6�.�45D-:;�4-.;,�1/2,+�/2.6�/2,�=1--1C:67hd�4+:?./,�+,<:0,6;,�:6;-50:67�/2,�4,+<16><�;5+/:-.7,�1+�B.+0@i+:?./,�4+14,+/B�61/�7,6,+.--B�.;;,<<:D-,�DB�/2,�45D-:;9�56-,<<�/2,�4,+<16�:<�,34-:;:/-B4+12:D:/,0�=+18�;16<58:67�;.66.D:<�f1C,+9�;.66.D:<�4+105;/<9�-1C,+g41/,6;B�2,84,0:D-,<9�1+�2,84g0,+:?,0�;16<58,+�4+105;/<�16�/2,�4+14,+/B�DB�/2,�1C6,+�1=�/2,�4+14,+/B@j2,�4+,8:<,<�1=�.6�,</.D-:<28,6/�1+�,?,6/�-:;,6<,0�/1�4,+8:/�16g<:/,�;16<584/:16@A:/:,<�C:--�6,,0�/1�C1+G�C:/2�/2,:+�;:/B�.//1+6,B�/1�;+.k�.6�1+0:6.6;,�0,l6:67�/2,�.+,.<�C2,+,;.66.D:<�5<,�C:--�D,�4+12:D:/,0@I,/5+6�/1�/14�1=�4.7,JKmM�NOP�W[V�QRST�YOP�SXZ�\nWoRPp�W]�QOPPOYR\�RP�U[ŶRQ�ÛOQZ\_àqc�d�;:/B�8.B�.014/�.6�1+0:6.6;,�,</.D-:<2:67�.�4,//B�8:<0,8,.61+�1e,6<,�=1+�.�4,+<16�C2156-.C=5--B�5<,<�;.66.D:<�f1C,+9�;.66.D:<�4+105;/<9�-1C,+g41/,6;B�2,84�,0:D-,<9�1+�2,84g0,+:?,0�;16<58,+�4+105;/<�:6�.�45D-:;�4-.;,�1/2,+�/2.6�/2,�=1--1C:67hd�4+:?./,�+,<:0,6;,�:6;-50:67�/2,�4,+<16><�;5+/:-.7,�1+�B.+0@i+:?./,�4+14,+/B�61/�7,6,+.--B�.;;,<<:D-,�DB�/2,�45D-:;9�56-,<<�/2,�4,+<16�:<�,34-:;:/-B4+12:D:/,0�=+18�;16<58:67�;.66.D:<�f1C,+9�;.66.D:<�4+105;/<9�-1C,+g41/,6;B�2,84,0:D-,<9�1+�2,84g0,+:?,0�;16<58,+�4+105;/<�16�/2,�4+14,+/B�DB�/2,�1C6,+�1=�/2,�4+14,+/B@j2,�4+,8:<,<�1=�.6�,</.D-:<28,6/�1+�,?,6/�-:;,6<,0�/1�4,+8:/�16g<:/,�;16<584/:16@r6�.00:/:169�560,+�/2,�s:66,<1/.�A-,.+�r6011+�d:+�d;/9�;:/:,<�.+,�.5/21+:t,0�/1�.014/�81+,</+:67,6/�+,75-./:16<�16�<81G:67�/1�4+1/,;/�:60:?:05.-<�=+18�<,;1602.60�<81G,�1+�=+18:6?1-56/.+B�,341<5+,�/1�.,+1<1-�1+�?.41+�=+18�,-,;/+16:;�<81G:67�0,?:;,<@�A:/:,<�2.?,�5<,0�/2:<.5/21+:/B�/1�4+12:D:/�<81G:67�1=�/1D.;;1�4+105;/<�:6�45D-:;�.+,.<�:6;-50:67�4.+G<9�0:</.6;,<=+18�D5<:6,<<�,6/+.6;,<9�.60�15/011+�+,</.5+.6/�4./:1<@�j2:<�<.8,�.5/21+:/B�;15-0�D,�5<,0�/14+12:D:/�/2,�<81G:67�1=�;.66.D:<�:6�/21<,�.+,.<@A:/:,<�<215-0�;2,;G�/2,:+�1+0:6.6;,<�/1�0,/,+8:6,�:=�.�4+12:D:/:16�16�<81G:67�/1D.;;14+105;/<�:6�45D-:;�4-.;,<�C15-0�.-<1�.44-B�/1�;.66.D:<�4+105;/<@I,/5+6�/1�/14�1=�4.7,
30



������������	
��� ������������������	��������������������� ��!���"��#����$����������������

���%�	��!!!&�'(&�)#�)����)(�������������(��������!����(��������������*��!� �����

+,-.�/01234-,567889�:;<�=>?�@A=B�C?DEAC?�F?GG?CF�=H�>;I?�;�@A=BJAFFE?K�GA@?<F?LMNNO�P�QRST�UVT�WXS�YZ[\RYZ�V]]RSRXWV̂�̂RQZW_Z_�XS̀ZY�S̀VW�S̀Z�QVWWVaR_�̂RQZW_Z_�R__\Z]�aT�S̀Zbcde�fXgZhZYi�S̀Z�bcd�gR̂̂�jXYgVY]�Vkk̂RQVSRXW_�SX�QRSRZ_�jXY�S̀ZU�SX�QZYSRjT�g̀ ZS̀ZY�S̀ZkYXkX_Z]�QVWWVaR_�a\_RWZ__�QXUk̂RZ_�gRS̀�̂XQV̂�lXWRWm�XY]RWVWQZ�VW]i�Rj�Vkk̂RQVâZ�g̀ ZS̀ZYS̀Z�kYXkX_Z]�a\_RWZ__�QXUk̂RZ_�gRS̀�S̀Z�_SVSZ�nYZ�VW]�a\R̂]RWm�QX]Ze�òZ�bcd�UVT�WXS�R__\Z�VR̂QZW_Z�SX�V�QVWWVaR_�a\_RWZ__�S̀VS�]XZ_�WXS�UZZS�̂XQV̂�lXWRWm�VW]�̂VW]�\_Z�̂Vg_epW�V]]RSRXWi�\kXW�YZQZRkS�Xj�VW�Vkk̂RQVSRXW�jXY�V�QVWWVaR_�̂RQZW_Zi�S̀Z�bcd�gR̂̂�QXWSVQS�S̀Z�QRSTRW�g̀ RQ̀�S̀Z�a\_RWZ__�gX\̂]�aZ�̂XQVSZ]�VW]�kYXhR]Z�S̀Z�QRST�gRS̀�qr�]VT_�RW�g̀ RQ̀�SX�kYXhR]ZRWk\S�XW�S̀Z�Vkk̂RQVSRXWe�òR_�R_�S̀Z�QRSTs_�XkkXYS\WRST�SX�kYXhR]Z�S̀Z�bcd�gRS̀�VWT�V]]RSRXWV̂RWjXYUVSRXW�RS�aẐRZhZ_�R_�YẐZhVWS�SX�S̀Z�bcds_�]ZQR_RXW�XW�g̀ ZS̀ZY�SX�R__\Z�V�̂RQZW_ZiRWQ̂\]RWm�a\S�WXS�̂RURSZ]�SX�R]ZWSRjTRWm�QXWQZYW_�VaX\S�S̀Z�kYXkX_Z]�̂XQVSRXW�Xj�V�QVWWVaR_a\_RWZ__i�XY�_̀VYRWm�k\âRQ�RWjXYUVSRXW�VaX\S�S̀Z�Vkk̂RQVWSetZjXYZ�V�QVWWVaR_�a\_RWZ__�aZmRW_�UVuRWm�YZSVR̂_�_V̂Z_i�RS�gR̂̂�aZ�YZ[\RYZ]�SX�YZmR_SZY�gRS̀�S̀ZQRST�RW�g̀ RQ̀�RS�R_�̂XQVSZ]evZS\YW�SX�SXk�Xj�kVmZ78w9�x>?<�AF�HEC�@A=B�C?DEAC?K�=H�AFFE?�C?=;AG�C?yAF=C;=AH<�=H�;@;<<;zAF�C?=;AG�zEFA<?FFLMN{O�P�QRST�R_�YZ[\RYZ]�SX�R__\Z�V�YZSVR̂�YZmR_SYVSRXW�SX�V�QVWWVaR_�URQYXa\_RWZ__�gRS̀�V�YZSVR̂XkZYVSRXW_�ZW]XY_ZUZWSi�QVWWVaR_�UZllXa\_RWZ__�gRS̀�V�YZSVR̂�XkZYVSRXW_�ZW]XY_ZUZWSiQVWWVaR_�YZSVR̂ZYi�UZ]RQV̂�QVWWVaR_�YZSVR̂ZYi�XY�̂XgZY|kXSZWQT�̀ZUk�Z]RâZ�YZSVR̂ZY�S̀VS}fV_�V�hV̂R]�̂RQZW_Z�R__\Z]�aT�S̀Z�bcdefV_�kVR]�S̀Z�YZmR_SYVSRXW�jZZep_�jX\W]�SX�aZ�RW�QXUk̂RVWQZ�gRS̀�S̀Z�YZ[\RYZUZWS_�Xj�S̀Z�Vkk̂RQVâZ�_SVSZ�̂Vg_�S̀YX\m̀�VkYẐRURWVYT�QXUk̂RVWQZ�Q̀ZQu�kZYjXYUZ]�aT�S̀Z�QRSTep_�Q\YYZWS�XW�V̂̂�kYXkZYST�SV~Z_�VW]�V__Z__UZWS_�VS�S̀Z�̂XQVSRXW�g̀ ZYZ�S̀Z�YZSVR̂Z_SVâR_̀UZWS�R_�̂XQVSZ]evZS\YW�SX�SXk�Xj�kVmZ78�9�:;<�;�C?=;AG�C?yAF=C;=AH<�AFFE?K�zB�HEC�@A=B�z?�=C;<F�?CC?KLMN�O�vZSVR̂�YZmR_SYVSRXW�UVT�WXS�aZ�SYVW_jZYYZ]evZS\YW�SX�SXk�Xj�kVmZ78�9��F�HEC�@A=B�C?DEAC?K�=H�@H<KE@=�@H��GA;<@?�@>?@�F�H<zEFA<?FF?F��A=>�;�@;<<;zAF�C?=;AG�C?yAF=C;=AH<LMN�O�cRSRZ_�gR̂̂�aZ�YZ[\RYZ]�SX�QXW]\QS�QXUk̂RVWQZ�Q̀ZQu_�XW�YZSVR̂�QVWWVaR_�a\_RWZ__Z_�gRS̀�VYZSVR̂�YZmR_SYVSRXW�aT�S̀Z�QRSTe�òZ�bcd�gR̂̂�]ZhẐXk�_SVW]VY]RlZ]�jXYU_�VW]�kYXQZ]\YZ_�jXYS̀Z_Z�QXUk̂RVWQZ�Q̀ZQu_evZS\YW�SX�SXk�Xj�kVmZ
31



������������	
��� ������������������	��������������������� ��!���"��#����$����������������

���%�	��!!!&�'(&�)#�)����)(�������������(��������!����(��������������*��!� �
���

+,-.�/01�234�5678�5904:;�0�<;;�<24�0�50110=6>�4;706?�4;:6>7407621@ABCD�EFGH�IJH�FIKLMN�JO�FOFGFJP�QNGJFP�RNN�LR�STUU�LQ�VK�GL�WJPR�GWN�JILVOG�LR�GWN�JKKPFEJXPNFOFGFJP�PFENOMN�RNN�EWJQYNZ�XH�GWN�[\]�̂_WFEWǸNQ�FM�PNMMa�bWN�EFGH�IJH�JPML�EWJQYN�J�QNON_JPQNGJFP�QNYFMGQJGFLO�RNN�LR�SĉUUU�LQ�VK�GL�WJPR�GWN�JILVOG�LR�GWN�JKKPFEJXPN�QNON_JP�PFENOMN�RNNEWJQYNZ�XH�GWN�[\]�̂_WFEWǸNQ�FM�PNMMadNGVQO�GL�GLK�LR�KJYN+,e.�/01�f8�5678�?6f67�79;�13f=;4�2<�50110=6>�4;706?;4�?65;1>;>6>>3;g�61�234�5678@ABhD�i�EFGH�GWJG�FMMVNM�EJOOJXFM�QNGJFPNQ�QNYFMGQJGFLOM�IJĤ�XH�LQZFOJOEN̂�PFIFG�GWN�OVIXNQ�LRPFENOMNZ�EJOOJXFM�QNGJFPNQM̂�EJOOJXFM�INjjLXVMFONMMNM�_FGW�J�QNGJFP�LKNQJGFLOM�NOZLQMNINOĜJOZ�EJOOJXFM�IFEQLXVMFONMMNM�_FGW�J�QNGJFP�LKNQJGFLOM�NOZLQMNINOG�GL�OL�RN_NQ�GWJO�LONQNYFMGQJGFLO�RLQ�ǸNQH�ck̂TUU�QNMFZNOGMa�lO�JZZFGFLÔ�FR�J�ELVOGH�WJM�LON�JEGF̀N�QNYFMGQJGFLO�RLQǸNQH�ck̂TUU�QNMFZNOGM̂�J�EFGH�_FGWFO�GWN�ELVOGH�FM�OLG�LXPFYJGNZ�GL�QNYFMGNQ�JOH�JZZFGFLOJPEJOOJXFM�XVMFONMMNMadNGVQO�GL�GLK�LR�KJYN+,m.�n2o�g2;>�796>�6fp057�f8�5678q>�;r6>761:�?65;1>;�<24�sn/p42g357>@ABtD�lG�JKKNJQM�GWJG�EFGFNM�IJH�ELOGFOVN�GL�PFENOMN�NZFXPN�EJOOJXFOLFZ�KQLZVEGM�VOGFP�GWN�[\]XNYFOM�FMMVFOY�PFENOMNMa�bWLMN�XVMFONMMNM�GWJG�MNPP�NZFXPN�EJOOJXFOLFZ�KQLZVEGM�GL�ELOMVINQMIVMG�QNYFMGNQ�_FGW�GWN�]FOONMLGJ�uNKJQGINOG�LR�vNJPGW�XH�[EGa�ĉ�kUkwa�vL_ǸNQ̂�LOEN�GWN[\]�XNYFOM�FMMVFOY�PL_NQxKLGNOEH�WNIK�NZFXPN�QNGJFPNQ�PFENOMNM̂�EFGFNM�JQN�PFyNPH�KQNNIKGNZRQLI�ELOGFOVFOY�GL�FMMVN�GWNFQ�L_O�PFENOMNM�JOZ�_LVPZ�XNYFO�QNYFMGNQFOY�QNGJFPNQM�GWQLVYW�GWNEFGHzM�EJOOJXFM�QNGJFPNQ�QNYFMGQJGFLO�KQLENMMadNGVQO�GL�GLK�LR�KJYN+{|.�}9659�>707;�0:;158�6>�5904:;g�o679�4;:3?0761:�;g6=?;50110=6126g�p42g357>�3176?�79;�~/��=;:61>�?65;1>61:�50110=6>p42g357>@�A��D�bWN�]FOONMLGJ�uNKJQGINOG�LR�vNJPGW�FM�OL_�EWJQYNZ�_FGW�GWN�QNYVPJGFLOM�LR�NZFXPNEJOOJXFOLFZ�KQLZVEGM�VOGFP�GWN�[\]�XNYFOM�FMMVFOY�PFENOMNMa��NJQO�ILQN�LO�GWN�]FOONMLGJuNKJQGINOG�LR�vNJPGW�_NXMFGNadNGVQO�GL�GLK�LR�KJYN+{�.�}907�5901:;>�90�;�=;;1�f0g;�72�79;�;g6=?;�50110=6126g�?0o0g2p7;g�61��|��@A��D�bWN�ON_�PJ_�JPPL_M�RLQ�GWN�ELOGFOVNZ�MJPN�LR�ENQGJFO�NZFXPN�EJOOJXFOLFZ�KQLZVEGM�_FGWON_�PFIFGJGFLOM�FOEPVZFOY�]JOVRJEGVQNQM�IVMG�WJ̀N�NJEW�XJGEW�LR�KQLZVEGM�GNMGNZ�GL�ENQGFRH�GWNH�ELIKPH�_FGW�GWNMGJOZJQZM�JZLKGNZ�XH�GWN�]FOONMLGJ�uNKJQGINOG�LR�vNJPGWa]JOVRJEGVQNQM�IVMG�ZFMEPLMN�FORLQIJGFLO�QNYJQZFOY�RLQNFYO�IJGNQFJPM�JKKPFNZ�LQ�JZZNZ�GLGWN�KQLZVEGMa�JXNPM�IVMG�ELOGJFO�J�XJGEW�OVIXNQa
32



������������	
��� ������������������	��������������������� ��!���"��#����$����������������

���%�	��!!!&�'(&�)#�)����)(�������������(��������!����(��������������*��!� �����

+,-,./0,1�2/3345�2435/63�74.,�58/3�594�1,.-6301�:,.�2435/63,.;<=6>?,�2/33/>6346=�:.4=@251�7/A�345�2435/63�/.56B26/??A�=,.6-,=�4.�1A358,562�2/33/>6346=1;<=6>?,�2/33/>6346=�:.4=@251C�458,.�58/3�>,-,./0,1C�7@15�>,�=61:?/A,=�>,863=�/�28,2D4@524@35,.;E,5/6?,.1�7@15�-,.6FA�/0,�4F�:@.28/1,.;E,5@.3�54�54:�4F�:/0,GHIJ�KLM�NOPQRN�SLMMLQPMTPO�UVTOWSXY�QN�YTRO�ZTV�TM[YPXNSTMYW\UXPTM]_̂̀a�b356?�58,�cde�>,0631�611@630�?62,31,1C�58,�43f165,�2431@7:5643�4F�,=6>?,�2/33/>6346=:.4=@251�61�?6765,=�54�5841,�>@163,11,1�9658�/3�43f1/?,�?6g@4.�?62,31,�611@,=�@3=,.�e633,145/h5/5@5,1C�d8/:5,.�ijkl;�m3�/==65643C�58,�F4??49630�243=656431�7@15�>,�7,5no.4=@251�7@15�>,�1,.-,=�63�4.6063/?;o.4=@251�7/A�345�>,�14?=�54�/3�6354p62/5,=�2@1547,.;o.4=@251�7@15�345�>,�:,.7655,=�54�>,�76p,=�9658�/?2484?62�>,-,./0,1;o.4=@251�.,74-,=�F.47�:/2D/0630�7@15�.,7/63�43�:.,761,1;lq,.�58,�cde�61�1,5�@:C�65�96??�611@,�43f165,�2431@7:5643�,3=4.1,7,351�F4.�2/33/>61�?62,31,84?=,.1;E,5@.3�54�54:�4F�:/0,GHrJ�sPRR�t�QN�LQRN�XT�UVTuPQPX�SLMMLQPY�NvNMXY�PM�\w�SPXw]_̂xa�y8,�3,9�?/9�/@584.6z,1�5,7:4./.A�2/33/>61�,-,351�?/15630�34�74.,�58/3�F4@.�=/A1;�y4�>,/::.4-,=�F4.�/�2/33/>61�,-,35�?62,31,C�/::?62/351�7@15�4>5/63�/3A�3,2,11/.A�:,.7651�4.?62,31,1�611@,=�>A�/�?42/?�@365�4F�04-,.37,35;�d656,1�7/A�345�:.486>65�2/33/>61�,-,351C�>@5�58,A7/A�1,5�15/3=/.=1�98628�58,�,-,35�4.0/36z,.�7@15�7,,5;�d656,1�7/A�/?14�:,.765�43f165,2431@7:5643�F4.�,-,351�>@5�/.,�345�.,g@6.,=�54;E,5@.3�54�54:�4F�:/0,GHHJ�{T|�OTNY�XuPY�P\ULSX�\w�SPXw}Y�N~PYXPM���{K�RPSNMYN�UVT�VL\]_̂_a��42/?�y�d�?62,31,1�7/A�243563@,�@356?�58,�cde�>,0631�611@630�651�493�?62,31,1C�9862815/5,�/0,326,1�/35626:/5,�>,0633630�63��/3@/.A�4F��k��;��8,3�58,�cde�?62,31630�>,0631C�2656,196??�3,,=�54�F4??49�58,�.,5/6?�.,0615./5643�:.42,=@.,1�4@5?63,=�63�58,�?/9;E,5@.3�54�54:�4F�:/0,GH�J�{T|�OTNY�XuN�MN|�RL|�P\ULSX�\w�SPXw}Y�N~PYXPM���{K\TVLXTVPW\]_̂�a�y8,�3,9�?/9�=4,1�345�/�,25�/�2@..,35�74./54.6@7;�mF�/�265A�/=4:5,=�/�74./54.6@7�43�?49f:45,32A�,=6>?,1C�65�.,7/631�63�:?/2,�/3=�96??�,p:6.,�/1�345,=�98,3�65�9/1�/=4:5,=;E,5@.3�54�54:�4F�:/0,
33



������������	
��� ������������������	��������������������� ��!���"��#����$����������������

���%�	��!!!&�'(&�)#�)����)(�������������(��������!����(��������������*��!� �+���

,-./�012�345�67389:�;<272=�>5=?@137<2�>5:3>763�A45>5�1�B?:725::�612<C5>135DEFGH�IJKJLM�NOL�NPPQRLS�KQ�NSQTK�OLNMQUNVPL�OLMKOJWKJQUM�QU�KXL�KJYLZ�TPNWLZ�NUS�YNUULO�Q[�KXLQTLONKJQUM�Q[�N�WNUUNVJM�V\MJULMM�TOQ]JSLS�KXNK�M\WX�OLMKOJWKJQUM�SQ�UQK�TOQXJVJK�KXLLMKNVPJMXYLUK�QO�QTLONKJQU�Q[�WNUUNVJM�V\MJULMMLM̂�IJKJLM�YN_�TOQXJVJK�KXL�QTLONKJQUM�Q[�NWNUUNVJM�V\MJULMM�RJKXJU�̀Zaaa�[LLK�Q[�N�MWXQQPZ�QO�baa�[LLK�Q[�N�SN_�WNOLZ�OLMJSLUKJNP�KOLNKYLUK[NWJPJK_Z�QO�NU�NKKONWKJQU�RJKXJU�N�T\VPJW�TNOc�KXNK�JM�OLd\PNOP_�\MLS�V_�YJUQOMZ�JUWP\SJUd�NTPN_dOQ\US�QO�NKXPLKJW�eLPŜfXL�gIh�RJPP�SL]LPQT�YQSLP�QOSJUNUWLM�[QO�OLNMQUNVPL�OLMKOJWKJQUM�QU�KXL�KJYLZ�TPNWLZ�NUSYNUULO�Q[�N�WNUUNVJM�V\MJULMM̂iLK\OU�KQ�KQT�Q[�TNdL,-j/�012�67375:�1k<C3�1�l<>13<>7?l�C><47B7372=�345�:1@5ml12?n163?>72=m�<>�k7:3>7B?37<2�<n�1k?@3o?:5�61221B7:�3<�:3?k8�3457::?5DEFpH�IJKJLM�YN_�NSQTK�NU�JUKLOJY�QOSJUNUWL�J[qrK�JM�WQUS\WKJUd�MK\SJLM̂sNM�N\KXQOJtLS�N�MK\S_�KQ�VL�WQUS\WKLŜsNM�XLPS�QO�XNM�MWXLS\PLS�N�XLNOJUd�[QO�KXL�T\OTQML�Q[�WQUMJSLOJUd�NSQTKJQU�QO�NYLUSYLUKQ[�OLNMQUNVPL�OLMKOJWKJQU�QU�KXL�KJYLZ�TPNWLZ�NUS�YNUULO�Q[�KXL�QTLONKJQU�Q[�N�WNUUNVJMV\MJULMM�NM�SLeULS�JU�KXL�ULR�PNR̂uL[QOL�NSQTKJUd�NU�JUKLOJY�QOSJUNUWLZ�KXL�WJK_�Y\MK�XQPS�N�T\VPJW�XLNOJUd�QU�KXL�JMM\L̂�fXLJUKLOJY�QOSJUNUWL�YN_�VL�JU�TPNWL�\UKJP�vNÛ�̀Z�wawb̂�fXL�N\KXQOJK_�[QO�NU�LxKLUSLSYQONKQOJ\Y�SQLM�UQK�NTTP_�KQ�KXL�MNPL�QO�TOQS\WKJQU�Q[�PQRyTQKLUW_�XLYT�LSJVPL�TOQS\WKM̂iLK\OU�KQ�KQT�Q[�TNdL,-z{�|413�7n�l8�6738�41:�6<lC@1723:�1B<?3�1�@7652:5k�61221B7:B?:725::DEF}H�fXL�gIh�RJPP�LMKNVPJMX�NU�LxTLSJKLS�WQYTPNJUK�TOQWLMM�KQ�OLWLJ]LZ�OL]JLRZ�NUS�OLMTQUS�KQWQYTPNJUKM�YNSL�V_�WJKJLM�NVQ\K�N�WNUUNVJM�V\MJULMM̂�fXL�gIh�RJPP�VL�OL~\JOLS�KQ�OLMTQUS�KQKXL�WQYTPNJUK�RJKXJU�ML]LU�SN_M�NUS�TLO[QOY�NU_�ULWLMMNO_�JUMTLWKJQUM�RJKXJU��a�SN_M̂�r[WLOKNJU�WNUUNVJM�V\MJULMMLM�NOL�SLLYLS�V_�KXL�WJK_�KQ�TQML�NU�JYYLSJNKL�KXOLNK�KQ�KXL�XLNPKXQO�MN[LK_�Q[�KXL�T\VPJWZ�KXL�gIh�Y\MK�OLMTQUS�RJKXJU�QUL�V\MJULMM�SN_̂iLK\OU�KQ�KQT�Q[�TNdL,-�{�012�1�6738�k528�1�@7�?<>�@7652:5�7n�3458��2k�3413�345�B?:725::�7::5@@72=�61221B7:�<>�@<AoC<35268�45lC�C><k?63:�A734<?3�1�@7652:5DEF�H��LM̂�fXL�ULR�PNR�TOQXJVJKM�N�OLKNJP�PJWLUML�[OQY�VLJUd�JMM\LS�KQ�N�TLOMQU�RXQ�XNM�XNS�NPJWLUML�QO�OLdJMKONKJQU�JMM\LS�\USLO�WX̂���w�QO�hJUÛ��KNK̂���̀b̀ �̂wZ�M\VŜ�bV�OL]QcLS��XNM�VLLUWQU]JWKLS�Q[�NU�Q�LUML�\USLO�hJUÛ��KNK̂���̀b̀ �̂wZ�M\VŜ����QO�XNM�VLLU�WQU]JWKLS�\USLO�NU_QKXLO�MKNK\KL�[QO�KXL�JPPLdNP�MNPL�Q[�YNOJ�\NUNZ�WNUUNVJM��QRLOZ�WNUUNVJM�TOQS\WKMZ�PQRLOyTQKLUW_�XLYT�LSJVPLMZ�XLYTySLOJ]LS�WQUM\YLO�TOQS\WKMZ�QO�LSJVPL�WNUUNVJUQJS�TOQS\WKM�NUSKXL�MNPL�KQQc�TPNWL�QU�KXL�TOLYJMLM�Q[�N�V\MJULMM�KXNK�MLPPM�JUKQxJWNKJUd�PJ~\QO�QO��̂w��YNPKPJ~\QÔ
34



������������	
��� ������������������	��������������������� ��!���"��#����$����������������

���%�	��!!!&�'(&�)#�)����)(�������������(��������!����(��������������*��!� �+���

,-./01�.2�.23�24�356-789:�;<=�<�>?@A�BCBDE=F�GH�HEIGJE�<�@GK<>>G�L?>E=BE�?M�@NEA�O=F�@N<@@NEA�<HE�BELL?=P�><==<K?B�GH�LGQRDG@E=>A�NESD�DHGFC>@B�Q?@NGC@�<L?>E=BETUVWX�Y-Z[�\]-�1-̂ �_5̂�5__2̂ Z�5�.2̀5aa2�_ba-1Z-�.2�̀-�Z/Z3-1c-c�20�0-d2e-c�b4�.]-�_ba-1Z--�]5Z�50-6bZ.05.b21�20�_ba-1Z-c�/1c-0�a][�fgh�20�ib11[�j.5.[�k�lml[nho�Z/̀c[�m̀�0-d2e-cp�bZ�a21dba.-c�2451�2q-1Z-�/1c-0�ib11[�j.5.[�k�lml[nho�Z/̀c[�np�20�]5Z�̀--1�a21dba.-c�/1c-0�51r�2.]-0�Z.5./.-420�.]-�b__-65_�Z5_-�24�s50bt/515o�a5115̀bZ�u2̂ -0o�a5115̀bZ�302c/a.Zo�_2̂ -0v32.-1ar�]-s3-cb̀_-Zo�]-s3vc-0bd-c�a21Z/s-0�302c/a.Zo�20�-cb̀_-�a5115̀b12bc�302c/a.Z�51c�.]-�Z5_-�.22e3_5a-�21�.]-�30-sbZ-Z�24�5�̀/Zb1-ZZ�.]5.�Z-__Z�.2̀5aa2[�w�ab.r�s/Z.�302dbc-�12.ba-�51c�5123320./1b.r�420�5�]-50b16�̀-420-�Z/Z3-1Zb21�20�0-d2a5.b21[,-./01�.2�.23�24�356-xyz{�|}~��{}|�z�����~|�����|��y���|�78�:��GEB�@NE�=EQ�L<Q�<LLGQ?=P�<FCL@RCBE�><==<K?B�>N<=PE<=A@N?=P�<KGC@�NGQ�QE�FG�FHCP�@EB@?=P�MGH�;���NGLFEHBTUV�X��2o�ab.b-Z�̂b.]�32Zb.b21Z�0-�/b0b16�51�-s3_2r--�.2�]2_c�5�a2ss-0ab5_�c0bd-0�Z�_ba-1Z-������̂b__�0-a5__�.]-Z-�32Zb.b21Z�50-�0-6/_5.-c�̀r�4-c-05_�_5̂o�51c�.]2Z-�0-6/_5.b21Z�50-Z/3-0dbZ-c�̀r�.]-��-c-05_��-350.s-1.�24�\051Z320.5.b21����\�[��-c-05_�_5̂�30--s3.Z�Z.5.-�_5̂0-_5.-c�.2�a5115̀b12bc�/Z-p�b1�45a.o�.]-���\�Z.5.-Z�b1�b.Z���\�,-a0-5.b215_�i50bt/515��2.ba-.]5.�b.�c2-Z�12.�5/.]20b�-�.]-�/Z-�24�ja]-c/_-���c0/6Zo�b1a_/cb16�s50bt/515o�420�51r�0-5Z21[�wZ�50-Z/_.o�ab.b-Z�Z]2/_c�a21.b1/-�.2�42__2̂ �.]-b0�c0/6v.-Z.b16�302a-c/0-Z�0-_5.-c�.2�����]2_c-0Z�51cs5r�-1420a-�302]b̀b.b21Z�565b1Z.�51r�/Z-�24�a5115̀b12bcZ�420�����]2_c-0Zo�0-650c_-ZZ�24�Z.5.-_5̂�302.-a.b21Z[�b.b-Z�a51��1c�s20-�b1420s5.b21�21�-�bZ.b16�c0/6�.-Z.b16�32_bab-Z�b1�.]-��i���0/6�51c�w_a2]2_\-Z.b16�\22_eb.o�Z.50.b16�21�356-�hh[�w1�/3c5.-c�s2c-_��21v��\��0/6o�w_a2]2_�51c��5115̀bZ�2_bab-Z�̂b__�̀-�5d5b_5̀_-�21a-�_-65_�a21Z/_.51.Z�]5d-�0-db-̂-c[,-./01�.2�.23�24�356-78�:��GEB�@NE�=EQ�L<Q�>N<=PE�<=A@N?=P�HEL<@EF�@G�ESDLGAEEB�QNG><HHA�<�OHE<HSTUV�X��2[��/̀_ba�Z54-.r�-s3_2r--Z�̂]2�a500r�5��0-50s�a5112.�_5̂4/__r�/Z-�s50bt/515�/1c-04-c-05_�_5̂[��-c-05_�_5̂�302]b̀b.Z�ab.b-Z�402s�302dbcb16��0-50sZ�20�5ss/1b.b21�.2�51�-s3_2r--b.�e12̂ Z�20�]5Z�0-5Z21�.2�.]b1e�bZ�/Zb16�s50bt/515[�w_.]2/6]�.]-0-�bZ�5�_-65_�cbq-0-1a-�̀-.̂--1s50bt/515�302c/a.Z�51c�]-s3�302c/a.Zo�b.�s5r�12.�̀-�32ZZb̀_-�.2�cbq-0-1.b5.-�.]-�302c/a.Z�b1�5c0/6�.-Z.[���a-0Z�Z]2/_c�̀-�sb1c4/_�24�51r�Z/̀Z.51a-�.]-r�b16-Z.�̀-a5/Z-�.]-r�50-�/_.bs5.-_r0-Z321Zb̀_-�b4�.]2Z-�302c/a.Z�_-5c�.2�5�32Zb.bd-�s50bt/515�.-Z.[,-./01�.2�.23�24�356-78�:��EB?FEB�DGB?@?G=B�HE�C?H?=P�<�;���GH�><HHA?=P�<�OHE<HS �<HE@NEHE�<=A�G@NEH�DGB?@?G=B�QN?>N�<HE�=G@�<MME>@EF�KA�@NE�=EQ�L<QTUV¡X�Y-Z[�\]-�_5̂�-�a_/c-Z�.]-�42__2̂ b16�Z-d-1�32Zb.b21�a_5ZZ-Z�402s�.]-�_5̂ �Z�a]516-Z¢l[�w�Z54-.rvZ-1Zb.bd-�32Zb.b21o�5Z�c-�1-c�b1�5Z�c-�1-c�b1�ib11[�j.5.[�k�l£l[¤m¥o�Z/̀c[�lf[
35



������������	
��� ������������������	��������������������� ��!���"��#����$����������������

���%�	��!!!&�'(&�)#�)����)(�������������(��������!����(��������������*��!� �����

+,�-�./01/�231/4�.25676289�05�:/;8/:�68�<688,�=707,�>�?+?,@A9�5BC:,�D,E,�-�;4/;FG7/4�.25676289�05�:/;8/:�68�<688,�=707,�>�+HHI,JD9�5BC:,�E,A,�-�.2567628�4/KB6468F�L01/M72ML01/�104/9�7406868F9�/:B1076289�5B./4N656289�12B85/O68F91285BO7076289�24�P/:610O�055657081/�72QD,�RG6O:4/8,+,�SBO8/40CO/�0:BO759�05�:/;8/:�68�<688,�=707,�>�?+?,TTU+9�5BC:,�+D,E,�V076/875�WG2�4/1/6N/�G/0O7G�104/�5/4N61/5�L42P�0�.42N6:/4�L24�7G/�74/07P/879�/X0P6807628924�/P/4F/81Y�104/�2L�0�P/:610O9�.5Y1G6074619�24�P/870O�128:67628,T,�-�.2567628�LB8:/:�CY�0�L/:/40O�F4087,?,�-8Y�27G/4�.2567628�L24�WG61G�5707/�24�L/:/40O�O0W�4/KB64/5�7/5768F�2L�0�Z2C�0..O61087�24/P.O2Y//�L24�10880C65,U,�-�.2567628�4/KB6468F�0�12PP/4160O�:46N/4[5�O61/85/�24�4/KB6468F�08�/P.O2Y//�72�2./407/�0P2724�N/G61O/�L24�WG61G�5707/�24�L/:/40O�O0W�4/KB64/5�:4BF�24�0O12G2O�7/5768F�2L�0�Z2C0..O61087�24�/P.O2Y//,\/7B48�72�72.�2L�.0F/]̂ _̀�abc�de�fghii�jklmhnhg�eojilpeef�qklo�nehcr�sctek�gmehcusecve�lq�vbccbnhf�dmhie�bg�dlkwx�ylef�gme�zebrse�mb{e�b�olteijlihvp�dhgm�sjtbget�ibcrsbrex|}~���/59�/P.O2Y/45�108�128768B/�72�.42G6C67�/P.O2Y//5�L42P�C/68F�B8:/4�7G/�68�B/81/�2L10880C65�.42:B1759�WG6O/�07�W24�,��24�/P.O2Y/459�0��/Y�L21B5�W6OO�C/�W24�.O01/�50L/7Y�W67G�7G/12856:/407628�7G07�10880C65�65�P24/�:631BO7�72�:/7/17�08:�7/57�7G08�0O12G2O,��P.O2Y/45�P0Y128768B/�72�P0687068�:4BFML4//�.2O616/5�07�7G/�W24�.O01/�08:�:6516.O68/�/P.O2Y//5�WG2�B5/10880C65�:B468F�W24�68F�G2B45�24�WG2�4/.247�72�W24��6P.064/:,�8:/4�7G/��11B.076280O�=0L/7Y�08:��/0O7G�-:P68657407628[5���=�-���/8/40O��B7Y�RO0B5/�2L�7G/�11B.076280O�=0L/7Y�08:��/0O7G�-179�/P.O2Y/45�04/�4/KB64/:�72�LB4865G�0�W24�.O01/�L4//�L42P4/12F86�/:�G0�04:5�7G07�04/�O6�/OY�72�10B5/�5/462B5�.GY5610O�G04P,��G65�.42N65628�2L�7G/�-17�657Y.610OOY�B5/:�68�0116:/87�105/5�WG/4/�72X612O2FY�514//85�04/�.25676N/,��=�-[5�8/W�/O/17428614/124:�//.68F�4BO/9�1O046;/:�28��17,�DD9�+JD@9�5707/5���L�7G/�/P.O2Y/4�1G225/5�72�B5/�:4BF7/5768F�72�68N/576F07/�7G/�6816:/879�7G/�/P.O2Y/4�5G2BO:�7/57�0OO�/P.O2Y//5�WG25/�128:B17�12BO:G0N/�128746CB7/:�72�7G/�6816:/879�827�ZB57�/P.O2Y//5�WG2�4/.247/:�68ZB46/59��W67G�4/5./17�72B568F�:4BF�7/5768F�72�/N0OB07/�7G/�4227�10B5/�2L�0�W24�.O01/�6816:/87�7G07�G04P/:�24�12BO:�G0N/G04P/:�/P.O2Y//5,��GB59�0�828M����:4BF�08:�10880C65M167Y�7/5768F�.2O61Y�W67G�.427212O5L2OO2W68F�7G65�FB6:081/�65�6P.247087,�8:/4�7G/�8/W�O0W9�/P.O2Y/45�108�/8017�08:�/8L241/�W24��.2O616/5�.42G6C6768F�7G/�B5/9.255/556289�08:�6P.064P/87�2L�10880C65�WG6O/�07�W24��24�2./40768F�/P.O2Y/4�N/G61O/59/KB6.P/879�08:�P01G68/4Y,��7�65�:631BO7�72�7/57�L24�10880C65�72�:/7/4P68/�6L�08�/P.O2Y//�651B44/87OY�B8:/4�7G/�68�B/81/�:B/�72�7G/�:4BF[5�0C6O67Y�72�C/�:/7/170CO/�L24�W//�5�0�/4�67�65�B5/:,�67G�7G/�.42G6C676285�28�:6516.O6868F�/P.O2Y//5�27G/4�7G08�7G25/�O657/:�68��E��/P.O2Y/45�W6OOC/�68�0�:631BO7�.2567628�72�70�/�017628�0F06857�08�/P.O2Y//�WG2�7/575�.25676N/�L24�10880C65,�-C/57�.401761/�65�L24�1676/5�72�74068�5B./4N65245�0C2B7�7G/�C/G0N6240O�56F85�08:�5YP.72P5�2L�:4BF08:�10880C65�B5/�05�W/OO�05�G2W�72�:21BP/87�2C5/4N076285�2L�.27/8760O�6P.064P/87�52�5G2BO:�0567B07628�211B4�68�7G/�W24�.O01/9�5B./4N65245�108�/�/176N/OY�4/5.28:�08:�:21BP/87�WG07�7G/Y2C5/4N/:�O/0:68F�72�7G/�567B07628,
36



������������	
��� ������������������	��������������������� ��!���"��#����$����������������

���%�	��!!!&�'(&�)#�)����)(�������������(��������!����(��������������*��!� �+���

,-�./01230�45036�75-89:;�9<.=>�,6?5@56�1-0�A1--1BCD�E56C?C3D�FC66�B3�1G1C61B63�5-?3�63=16?5-D.621-2D�@1G3�<3GC3F30HI32.<-�25�25/�5J�/1=3KLLM�NO�PQ�RSTUVWRR�XY�XQZ[\R]�̂_XUR�̀RXQa�[Q]R\�b_R�XQc[RQdR�VOdPQQP̀ XY�Pb�̂V\ef�P\R�b_RW�YbXUU�RQbXbUR]�bV�̂V\eR\Yg�dVSTRQYPbXVQR̀QRhbYijkkl�m@C63�31?@�?1D3�CD�G3<n�J1?28D/3?Co?>�2@3�=3-3<16�<.63�CD�2@12�CJ�2@3�C-p.<n�F1D�C-23-2C5-166nD36J8C-qC?230�5<�2@3�C-25rC?12C5-�5J�2@3�34/65n33�CD�2@3�/<5rC4123�?1.D3�5J�2@3�C-p.<n>�2@3-�2@334/65n3<�CD�-52�6C1B63�J5<�?54/3-D12C5-H�;@3�B.<03-�5J�/<55J�5J�2@3D3�J1?2D�CD�./5-�2@334/65n3<HI32.<-�25�25/�5J�/1=3KLsM�tPQ�RSTUVWRRY�̀R�XQ�TVYYRYYXVQ�VO�R]X̀URY�V\�Vb_R\�dPQQP̀ XYT\V][dbY�̂_XUR�Pb�̂V\eijkul�AC2C3D�41n�3-1?2�/56C?C3D�/<5@CBC2C-=�34/65n33D�J<54�B<C-=C-=�?1--1BCD�/<50.?2D>C-?6.0C-=�30CB63D>�25�F5<vH�,�B3D2�/<1?2C?3�CD�J5<�?C2C3D�25�2<1C-�D./3<GCD5<D�1B5.2�2@3�B3@1GC5<16DC=-D�1-0�Dn4/254D�5J�0<.=�1-0�?1--1BCD�.D3�1D�F366�1D�05?.43-2C-=�5BD3<G12C5-D�5J�/523-2C16C4/1C<43-2�D5�D@5.60�1�DC2.12C5-�5??.<�C-�2@3�F5<v/61?3>�D./3<GCD5<D�?1-�3w3?2CG36n�<3D/5-01-0�05?.43-2�F@12�2@3n�5BD3<G30�6310C-=�25�2@3�DC2.12C5-HI32.<-�25�25/�5J�/1=3KLxM�yV�̂R�QRR]�bV�d_PQaR�PQWb_XQa�XQ�V[\�dVUURdbXzR�̀P\aPXQXQaPa\RRSRQb�{t|}~�\RaP\]XQa�]XYdXTUXQR�VO�RSTUVWRRY�̂_V�[YRdPQQP̀ XY�T\V][dbYijk�l��1nB3H��J�?C2C3D�@1G3�/56C?C3D�FC2@C-�2@3C<�A�,D�2@12�<36123�25�?1--1BCD�.D3�1-0�0CD?C/6C-3>?C2C3D�D@5.60�?5-D.62�FC2@�2@3C<�?C2n�1225<-3n�25�0323<4C-3�CJ�1-n�?@1-=3D�1<3�-33030H�A�,D�41n100<3DD�?1--1BCD�1-0�?1--1BCD�23D2C-=>�B.2�2@3�A�,D�4.D2�12�631D2�4332�2@3�4C-C4.434/65n33�<C=@2D�=.1<1-2330�Bn�2@3�D212.23H�-D.<3�n5.<�?C2n�D�0<.=�1-0�?1--1BCD823D2C-=�/56C?C3D�@1G3�B33-�./01230�1-0�n5.<�D./3<GCD5<D1<3�2<1C-30�5-�2@3�B3@1GC5<16�DC=-D�1-0�Dn4/254D�1DD5?C1230�FC2@�C4/1C<43-2�1D�F366�1D05?.43-2C-=�5BD3<G12C5-D�5J�/523-2C16�C4/1C<43-2H��J�2@3�A�,�C-?6.03D�61-=.1=3�2@12�/56C?n?@1-=3D�-330�25�B3�-3=52C1230>�2@3-�2@3<3�F5.60�-330�25�B3�1�4332C-=�FC2@�2@3�.-C5-�CJ�2@3?C2n�D�/56C?n�?@1-=3DHI32.<-�25�25/�5J�/1=3KL�M�tPQ�RSTUVWRRY�[YR�dPQQP̀ XY�T\V][dbY�VOO�][bWijk�l��2�03/3-0DH��33���>���>�1-0����J5<�1�6CD2�5J�34/65n33D�F@5�?1-�B3�/<5@CBC230�J<54�.DC-=?1--1BCD�/<50.?2D�B52@�5-�1-0�5w�0.2n�0.3�25�J303<16�5<�D2123�<3=.612C5-DH�:2@3<�34/65n33DF5.60�B3�1B63�25�.D3�?1--1BCD�/<50.?2D�F@C63�2@3n�1<3�5w�0.2n>�CJ�2@3n�1<3�-52�C4/1C<30�12F5<vH��J�2@3<3�1<3�1-n��.3D2C5-D�<3=1<0C-=�F@32@3<�1-�34/65n33�?5.60�B3�/<3G3-230�J<54�.DC-=?1--1BCD�/<50.?2D�F@C63�5w80.2n>�/631D3�?5-D.62�n5.<�?C2n�1225<-3n�B3J5<3�1-n�1?2C5-�CD�21v3-H�-�100C2C5->�2@3�61F�/<5@CBC2D�1-�34/65n3<�J<54�21vC-=�10G3<D3�34/65n43-2�1?2C5-�1=1C-D2�1-34/65n33�F@5�CD�1�/12C3-2�C-�2@3�D2123�D�430C?16�?1--1BCD�/<5=<14�.-63DD�1�J1C6.<3�25�05�D5
37



������������	
��� ������������������	��������������������� ��!���"��#����$����������������

���%�	��!!!&�'(&�)#�)����)(�������������(��������!����(��������������*��!� �����

+,-./�01,.234�54/462.�,6�73234�.2+�,6�648-.231,97:�,6�;2-74�29�4<=.,>46�3,�.,74�2�<,94326>�,619;497198?64.234/�@494A3�-9/46�54/462.�.2+�,6�648-.231,97BC43-69�3,�3,=�,5�=284DEFG�HIJ�KILM�NOPM�PQRSTN�NOL�ULVWPULQLXNM�IY�NOL�ZUW[\]ULL^IU_R̀STL�aTNbcdef�g3�/,47�9,3B�hi4�j6-8?k644�l,6m=.2;4�n;3�,5�opqq�rjklns�64t-1647�54/462.�86293447�29/;,9362;3,67�3,�1<=.4<493�2�/6-8?5644�+,6m=.2;4�=,.1;>�29/�4732@.17i�2�/6-8?5644�2+2649477=6,862<�27�2�=64;,9/131,9�5,6�64;410198�2�54/462.�86293�,6�2�;,9362;3B�u,+4046:�3i4�jkln�/,479,3�64t-164�;,0464/�4<=.,>467�3,�3473�4<=.,>447�5,6�/6-87�,6�346<19234�3i4<�5,6�/6-8?64.234/01,.231,97:�7,�3i4�94+�v19947,32�73234�.2+�/,47�9,3�1<=2;3�3i4�jkln�/164;3.>B�v19947,32�.2+2..,+7�4<=.,>467�3,�=6,i1@13�4<=.,>447�56,<�@6198198�.482.�;2992@17�=6,/-;37�3,�+,6m�29/=46<137�4<=.,>467�3,�=6,i1@13�4<=.,>447�56,<�@4198�-9/46�3i4�19w-49;4�+i1.4�23�+,6mB�g3+,-./�@4�@473�=62;31;4�5,6�;13147�+13i�/6-8?5644�+,6m�=,.1;147�3,�m44=�3i,74�19�4x4;3B�g5�2�;13>+17i47�3,�/,�7,:�13�;29�-=/234�137�=,.1;>�3,�19;.-/4�.2+5-.�;2992@17�=6,/-;37�+13i19�137�7;,=4Bn9�-=/234/�<,/4.�y,9?jzh�j6-8:�n.;,i,.�29/�{2992@17�|,.1;147�+1..�@4�2021.2@.4�,9;4�.482.;,97-.32937�i204�64014+4/BC43-69�3,�3,=�,5�=284D}~G��OIẀK�Q��TPN��TIXNPXWL�NI�PXT̀WKL�TSXXS�PM�SM�S�RUL\LQR̀I�QLXN�RSXL̀�MTULLX�YIU�Q��XIX\Z���MSYLN�\MLXMPNP�LLQR̀I�LLMbc��f�hi4�94+�v19947,32�.2+�=6,i1@137�29�4<=.,>46�56,<�645-7198�3,�i164�29�2==.1;293�71<=.>@4;2-74�,5�2�=,713104�;2992@17�/6-8�3473B�hi464�264�4�;4=31,97�5,6�=,7131,97�+i464�7-;i�347319829/�/4912.�,5��,@�,x46�17�64t-164/�-9/46�2==.1;2@.4�54/462.�,6�73234�.2+B�{13147�+1..�+293�3,�645463,�3i4���:�+i1;i�=6,01/47�2�.173�,5�=,7131,97�4�;4=34/�56,<�;2992@17�3473198�=6,i1@131,97B|62;31;2..>�7=42m198:�15�2�=,7131,9�17�9,3�4�;4=34/:�;13147�+1..�944/�3,�/4346<194�+i43i46�3i4>+293�3,�;,9319-4�3,�3473�5,6�;2992@17�19�.18i3�,5�3i4�.1<13231,9�,5�3i4�3473198�29/�;,9546�+13i3i416�;13>�233,694>�@45,64�32m198�29�2;31,9�27�2�647-.3�,5�2�=,713104�3473BC43-69�3,�3,=�,5�=284���������������������������D}�G�̂ OSN�PM�SX�LKP�̀L�TSXXS�PXIPK�RUIKWTNbc��f�n9�4/1@.4�;2992@19,1/�=6,/-;3�17�29>�=6,/-;3�3i23�17�19349/4/�3,�@4�42349�,6�;,97-<4/�272�@4046284�@>�i-<297:�;,932197�2�;2992@19,1/�19�;,<@19231,9�+13i�5,,/�19864/14937�29/�17�9,32�/6-8B�hi4�4/1@.4�=6,/-;3�<-73�;,93219�2�<2�1<-<�,5���<8�hu{�=46�7460198B��/1@.4;2992@19,1/�=6,/-;37�/,�9,3�19;.-/4�=6,/-;37�3i23�264�19349/4/�3,�@4�7<,m4/�,6�02=4/BC43-69�3,�3,=�,5�=284D}�G�̂ OSN�SUL�NOL�̀S�L̀PX[�ULVWPULQLXNM�YIU�LKP�̀L�TSXXS�PXIPKRUIKWTNMbc� f�¡2@4.¢7�,9�hu{�4/1@.4�=6,/-;37�<-73�19;.-/4�3i4�5,..,+198£y2<4:�.,;231,9:�=i,94�9-<@46:�29/�+4@7134�,5�<29-52;3-646B
38



������������	
��� ������������������	��������������������� ��!���"��#����$����������������

���%�	��!!!&�'(&�)#�)����)(�������������(��������!����(��������������*��!� �����

+,-.�,/0�,001.22�34�5/0.6./0./7�,881.057.0�9,:31,731;�<2.0�73�7.27�6130<87=>,78?�/<-:.1@-3</7�31�6.18./7,A.�34�8,//,:5/3502�5/�.,8?�</57�34�7?.�6130<87=B7,7.-./7�27,75/A�7?,7�7?.�6130<87�03.2�/37�89,5-�73�05,A/32.C�71.,7C�8<1.C�31�61.D./7�,/;052.,2.�,/0�?,2�/37�:../�.D,9<,7.0�31�,6613D.0�:;�7?.�EF@=+3�89,5-�7?,7�7?.�6130<87�-,;�:.�<2.0�31�52�.G.875D.�431�7?.�61.D./753/C�71.,7-./7C�31�8<1.34�,�052.,2.H�31�7?,7�57�-,;�:.�<2.0�73�,97.1�7?.�271<87<1.�31�4</8753/�34�?<-,/�31�,/5-,9:305.2C�</9.22�7?.�89,5-�?,2�:../�,6613D.0�:;�7?.�EF@=B.1D5/A�25I.J,//,:5/350�613K9.�6.1�2.1D5/A�,/0�737,9=L/A1.05./72M?.�43993N5/A�B7,7.-./7C�OP..6�7?52�6130<87�3<7�34�1.,8?�34�8?5901./=QR.7<1/�73�736�34�6,A.STUV�WXYZ�Y[\�ZX\�[\]Z[̂_Ẑ̀ a]�̀a�\b̂cd\�_YaaYĉà b̂�e[̀bf_Z]ghijk�l05:9.�8,//,:5/350�6130<87�5/�m5//.237,�-<27�-..7�7?.�43993N5/A�1.n<51.-./72op130<872�-,;�/37�:.,1�95q./.22�31�83/7,5/�8,1733/r95q.�8?,1,87.1527582�34�,�1.,9�31�K8753/,96.123/C�,/5-,9C�31�41<57�7?,7�,66.,92�73�8?5901./=p130<872�-,;�/37�:.�-30.9.0�,s.1�,�:1,/0�34�6130<872�615-,159;�83/2<-.0�:;�31�-,1q.7.073�8?5901./=p130<872�-,;�/37�:.�-,0.�:;�,669;5/A�8,//,:5/3502�73�,�83--.185,99;�,D,59,:9.�8,/0;�312/,8q�4330�57.-=p130<872�-,;�/37�83/7,5/�37?.1�/3/rEF@�,6613D.0�5/A1.05./72=p130<872�-,;�/37�:.�6,8q,A.0�5/�,�N,;�7?,7�1.2.-:9.2�37?.1�83--.185,99;�,D,59,:9.�43306130<872=p130<872�-,;�/37�:.�6,8q,A.0�5/�,�83/7,5/.1�7?,7�5/89<0.2�57.-2�7?,7�83<90�1.,23/,:9;-529.,0�,�6.123/�73�:.95.D.�7?.�6,8q,A.�83/7,5/2�,/;7?5/A�:<7�,/�.05:9.�8,//,:5/3506130<87=m<27�:.�6,8q,A.0�5/�8?590�1.2527,/7C�7,-6.1r.D50./7C�,/0�36,n<.�6,8q,A5/A�.t8.67�545/7./0.0�73�:.�83/2<-.0�,2�:.D.1,A.=J3/7,5/�/3�-31.�7?,/�u�-A�MvJ�6.1�2.1D5/A=J3/7,5/�/3�-31.�7?,/�uw�-A�MvJ�6.1�6,8q,A.=x/9;�83/7,5/�F.97,ry�31�F.97,rz�MvJ=m<27�:.�2731.0�:.?5/0�83</7.1�31�5/�938q.0�26,8.=m<27�/37�:.�2390�73�7?32.�</0.1�7?.�,A.�34�{|=R.7<1/�73�736�34�6,A.
39



������������	
��� ������������������	��������������������� ��!���"��#����$����������������

���%�	��!!!&�'(&�)#�)����)(�������������(��������!����(��������������*��!� �����

+,-.�/01�234562�70110541843�9:83;7<=�52�=863�>8:�81?=4<2781=;@9<481ABCDE�FGHIJK�LMNNMIHNOHG�PQOGRLST�LMN�IK�TOJG�UOQ�ONVTHSK�LONTRWPSHON�HU�SXK�TKJJKQ�MJTO�XOJGTMN�ONVTMJK�JHYROQ�JHLKNTKZ�[QOGRLST�TOJG�UOQ�ONVTHSK�LONTRWPSHON�WM\�NOS�IK�WH]KG�̂HSX�MJLOXOJMNG�WM\�NOS�IK�TOJG�SO�M�LRTSOWKQ�̂XO�SXK�QKSMHJKQ�_NÔ T�OQ�QKMTONMIJ\�TXORJG�_NÔ �HTHNSO]HLMSKGZK̀SRQN�SO�SOP�OU�PMaK+,b.�/01�01�2c76;=4d2�64e;8:�=<8:2�=266�234562�70110541843�9:83;7<=ABCfE�gN�K]LJRTHhK�JHYROQ�TSOQK�HT�MRSXOQHiKG�RNGKQ�TSMSK�JM̂�SO�TKJJ�KGHIJK�LMNNMIHNOHGPQOGRLSTZK̀SRQN�SO�SOP�OU�PMaK+,,.�j8�:2<0462:=�<k0<�=266�234562�70110541843�9:83;7<=�1223�<8:2l4=<2:�m4<k�<k2�=<0<2ABCCE�nKJJKQT�OU�KGHIJK�LMNNMIHNOHG�PQOGRLST�WRTS�QKaHTSKQ�̂HSX�SXK�TSMSK�OU�oHNNKTOSM�I\�pLSZ�qrstsuZ�g�QKaHTSQMSHON�T\TSKW�HT�IKHNa�GKhKJOPKG�I\�SXK�TSMSK�MNG�TXORJG�IK�OPKN�ON�gRaZ�qr�stsuZK̀SRQN�SO�SOP�OU�PMaK+,v.�wk8�=k8;63�x�781<07<�4>�0�:2<0462:�4=�=26641l�18178@96401<9:83;7<=�41�@y�74<yABCzE�{XK�oHNNKTOSM�|KPMQSWKNS�OU�}KMJSX�~o|}��XMT�KTSMIJHTXKG�M�LOWPJMHNS�UOQW�SO�IK�RTKGHU�M�PKQTON�TRTPKLST�SXMS�MN�KGHIJK�LMNNMIHNOHG�PQOGRLS�HT�IKHNa�TOJG�HN�hHOJMSHON�OU�TSMSK�JM̂ZgLLKTT�SXK�o|}�LOWPJMHNS�UOQWZ��N�MGGHSHONr�o|}�XMT�LQKMSKG�M�}KWPV|KQHhKG��MNNMIHNOHG[QOGRLS��OWPJHMNLK��MLS�nXKKS�UOQ�QKSMHJKQT�~PGU�ZK̀SRQN�SO�SOP�OU�PMaK+,�.�wk2:2�701�x��13�@8:2�41>8:@0<481�81�234562�701105418439:83;7<=ABC�E��HTHS�SXK�oHNNKTOSM�|KPMQSWKNS�OU�}KMJSX�̂KIPMaK�OU�UQKYRKNSJ\�MT_KG�YRKTSHONT�MIORSKGHIJK�LMNNMIHNOHG�PQOGRLSTZ��N�MGGHSHONr�o|}�XMT�LQKMSKG�M�}KWPV|KQHhKG��MNNMIHNOHG[QOGRLS��OWPJHMNLK��MLS�nXKKS�UOQ�QKSMHJKQT�~PGU�ZK̀SRQN�SO�SOP�OU�PMaK�����������������K̀TKMQLX����NUOQWMSHON�nKQhHLK�TSM��WKWIKQT�MQK�QKMG\�SO�XKJP�\OR�MPPJ\�SXKHQ�IQOMG_NÔ JKGaK�SO�SXK�HTTRKT�\OR�QK�GKMJHNa�̂HSX�SOGM\ZgLLKTT�ONJHNK�UOQW�SO�TRIWHS�M�YRKTSHONr�OQ�LMJJ�RT��~��q��s�qVqstt�OQ�~�tt���s�Vqqss
40



41



42



43



44



45


	City of Fifty Lakes
	Planning Commission/Board of Adjustment
	agenda October 24, 2023 6:00 pm
	City of Fifty Lakes Recreational Vehicle Ordinance.pdf
	City of Fifty Lakes Recreational Vehicle Ordinance
	Draft Modifications – 10/24/23
	9.06 Parking, Storage and Usage of Recreational Vehicles

	Food Truck Application_202207250931087470.pdf
	APPLICATION FOR FOOD TRUCK - 2021
	Food Truck Application_202108161614166022
	Sec 66 Transient Food Unit_202108161544571958



	Name of Truck Trailer: 
	Truck Trailer Size: 
	DBA Name if different: 
	Owners Name: 
	Federal ID: 
	License Plate: 
	Address City State ZIP: 
	Phone: 
	Cell Phone: 
	Email: 
	Location  Area 1: 
	Location  Area 2: 
	Location  Area 3: 
	Location  Area 4: 
	Days 1: 
	Days 2: 
	Days 3: 
	Days 4: 
	Hours of Operaton 1: 
	Hours of Operaton 2: 
	Hours of Operaton 3: 
	Hours of Operaton 4: 
	Event Dates: 
	Event Names: 
	Event Locations: 
	Hours of Operation: 
	Check Box1: Off
	Check Box2: Off
	Check Box3: Off
	Check Box4: Off
	Check Box5: Off
	Date: 
	Print Name: 
	Name_WC: 
	license no_WC: 
	DBA_WC: 
	Address1_WC: 
	City1_WC: 
	State1_WC: 
	Zip1_WC: 
	InsCo_WC: 
	PolicyNo_WC: 
	EffectiveDate_WC: 
	ExpirationDate_WC: 
	Check Box1_WC: Off
	Check Box2_WC: Off
	Check Box3_WC: Off
	NotCovered_WC: 
	NotCovered1_WC: 
	Check Box4_WC: Off
	other 1_WC: 
	title_WC: 
	signing date_WC: 
	Type of License_TC: 
	RenewalDate_TC: 
	Applicants Name_TC: 
	Applicants Address_TC: 
	City_TC: 
	City1_TC: 
	State_TC: 
	State1_TC: 
	Zip Code_TC: 
	Social Security Number_TC: 
	Business Name_TC: 
	Business Address_TC: 
	Zip Code1_TC: 
	MNTaxID_TC: 
	FederalTaxID_TC: 
	Position_TC: 


